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City of Franklin, Kentucky
Bansgeaent’s Placmasion and Analyzls
Years Ended June 33, 2013 23d 2012

AsmgemﬂaoflhcQuomenkhn(ﬁty)wo&'urmdthﬁflﬁmmdumneuu
this parresive overview and anulysls of the Bnanclal petivides for ¢ Fscal year ended func 30,
20!3 msmummhmmAmumahmmmﬁmm

dned in the A " Reponts and Financial Statoments and Supplementary

{nformation,

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION ANT) ANALYSIS

Ovarview of the Financial Statements

The discusslon and asalyxls it Intended 10 s20ve &3 4n Introduction 0 e City’s basks
finsncial gaternints, The City”s besic financial stalements comprise three componenits:

*  Oovemincol-wide Basndlal satosents,

o Fund finznclad stebeenents.

»  Notea o the finsacial stateawznts.
Govemment-wide Financial Siatements

Ths goverament-wide finxwcial ytatoments sre desipred (o peovide readers with a brosd
ovaview af e City’s Fnances, in & mennc similar o 0 private-sector business. The
statement of net posidon peesents iaformnation on all of the Citys asicts snd Jishilides,
with the difference between the two repocted as et positoa.  Over tline, Inereasss of
Bpireases i net pogitizg pony serve it w uefid indicaior of whether the francisl position
of the City Is lmproving or deterionticg.

The stat t of pedvides peestots Jafermnation showing Yow the povernment's net
position changed during the most recent fiscal year. All ehanges fn et povitioa are
reporied a3 soon s B wnderlyizg eveal giving rise 1o 2 change occurs, regandless of the
Eming of related cach flowy. Thist, revenots aad cxpeosss ars reporied ia this stateroent
for some ftems that witt ooly result in cash flows in future fiscat pediads, r.g, depeeciation

ard tarned b wnused vacation Jeave,

The governmeat-wide financlal statecwats are dividat jolo two calegorics, governmental
uﬁhﬂmwnﬂnm Tbc:ovmmmﬂnﬁﬁuunfﬁxﬁtth{u&egmd
¥ v senviees, B savices, polior, fire, public works,

- development and cemetery. The business-Aype activities of (e City lackads
nﬁumﬁ:“tkrmmm:wlmsmimﬁmwmﬁoﬂuﬂ
telated support departments which comprise the thility Fuad, Ths City doct bt have any
component units, £, where the City has cootrol over ihs kncome and expenses of the
cality.

Tha govemment-wide finzacial staternents can b foand oa pages 16 and 17 of this report.
Fund Financial Staternents

A find §s 8 grouping of related socounts that Ly used 8o malstaln contro] over resources
wﬁchhwbommmdhwﬁc lcunuesotob)aoum The City, like pther state
and Joral g curare an] dermonstrate compliznce wikh
ﬁnl.n:e—rdiodleu!reqﬂremenu. Mlo!thgﬁlﬂloflbe(ﬁlycmbcdwﬁdhbm
ealcgorics; governmental funds, propeictary finds and Educlary funds.

Financial Highlights

*  The asscts of ha City exceaded its lisbilitias st the clost of the mast recent fiscal
yeat by 335,095,401 and $33,321,372 for the prior fiscal yeer.

®  Asofthe close of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmenta] activities reporied
¢oding net position of $16.401,127 which Inchides vncestricted met position of
$3,114242. Respestively for the prior fiscal year $15.230,120 of net position snd
31,568,902 of unzestricted net position.

* Atths end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balenss for the goneral fmd
was $3,162,110 with $2,046,313 for the prior fiscal year.

»  Forthe year ended hunt 30, 2013, total debt decrsased by a et sroount of $719,358
during the year. Included in this is a Refunding of the City’s 2008 General
Obligation Weter 20l Sewer Bond.  The City lasued $3,160,000 fn Water and
Sewer Revesos Refinding Boods to refund ks outstanding Water and Sewer
Reveous Bonds, Serfes 2004, This refinding reduced total debt service payments
over the next 10 yoars by $562,000, resulting inmmnicpinol’isw,ﬂm
The remaining change in debd 15 duc to schoduled debt redy For the:
:;orﬁxai)w,bh!debtdmmedbyil;lo,ﬂsdmﬂ:mmempdndpal

octiont,

s The City had totad reavnnes of $13,244,205 for the year ended Fune 30, 2013 which
includes: program revenoes {charges for sorvice) of 36,568,190, ing grants
aod gontsibethns of $373,249, capital praats aad contrititions of $631,173 acd
genenl revennes of $5,678,353, The City had total cxpenscs of $11,469,176 for ihe
year endod June 30, 201). Comparatively, City had tota} revenoes of §13,832,745
for the year ended huma 39, 20E2 which Inchades: program revezues (; for
servioe) of $6,712.279, optiting praney and contribotions of $300,138, capitat
grants and contribations of $1,063, I!S :nd general reveausy of 35,695,200, The
City had tota) expenses of $11,88 1,069 for the year endsd ke 30, 2012

+ The City's total eapdtal cutliys were $4,176,168 for the cwrend fiscel yoar and
$2,311,136 for tha prior fiseal year. For the Govemnmental Funds, capitel oatlays
hﬂcﬂ470'0fot&nmmlﬁullyﬂrlndslﬂ,i?‘lfotlﬁcpriotﬂml)w. For

Jihl vatlays for the cument fiscal year weee $3,429,282
lodﬂwpciotﬁxdyw $2131,003,
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Govemmenisl Funds

hiost ol the City's basks services are included in the goveramental fund type. Theso funds
use the modified acenul secounting basis, which meanxcs ¢ash and all other Franclal
assets that can readity be converiad ko cash. The geasr] fund, special revesne fimds and
¢ funds areall g I type Bunds.

Proprilary Funds

Projuietary finds, in geozeal, anmhmﬂwtmpmm These
finds w50 a Jongderm financl] socounting approach, fall sconul basly and peovide
#3ditional ixfocmatioa in (ke stetoment of cash flows.

Notes {o the Finencial Statementa
The notes provide sdditional Information that is ial fo & full v ding of the dala
peovided b the g wide and find financial atemvents. The poies to the finumeial

stxtements c2a be found on pages 16 theough 53 of thls repoct.
Govermnment-wide Analysis

The Govemmental Accounting Steadards Board (GASE) Stakment 34 reporting mode!
was imglemented in Sscal year 2004,

As noted eacler, nel position may serve, over time, &9 a wselul indicator of & goveremeal’s
financial poaition. In ths case of the City, assets excooded Habilities by §$35,096,401 for
the euarent fiscal yzar and $33,321,372 ot ths choss of tha prioc fiscal year.

Byfulbelugcstpotﬁanoﬂbe(hu’lmpmﬂm(ti%)biuinwniaupsu!useu,
e, land, b g it fess any rehaled outstending SelX wed 0
ueqmlhouasuu. 'Ibueupmlmmmusedhpmrﬂeuaimnciﬁm
consequently, these zssels are nok available for future sperding. Ounly the unrestriciad net
position of the City may b used 10 meet tha govommon’s cogoing obligations 1o titizens
and creditors.

5.




2013 2013

o WetPesken Changes In Net Position
Govemmental  Business- Total Business-
Actvities typs Governmental type
Activitfes Activities Activides Tolal
Careent 1 ot assets $ R40185)  $ 2210931 § 1Li192M Revenses
. TEVEEE)
Capital assets 40N 227605 36762003 Wﬂ@ywhm s 1.0512.661 $ sssit S 636010
Tetal assete 3 s, Y Opcrating grasts axd vontributions 373,289 - 373289
_IAIA51  S_2SAMEIE  $_41M053N7 Pt L g pobie e firet e prsgrid
Loag-term lisbitiios outstanding 3 OSANIM  § 5262500 3 LEABLIE General revenses
abilicier £15.945 L1 M0 Property bixes 151,50 - 351,528
soaat fors - 2,185.92 - 29592
“Toial Eabi¥ites S048374  $..6283881 3, Tnisocinos premizm 1426743 — 1,426,743
K L2890 Frachbic fees $3.281 - 3231
et position Brsiens Boense focs u;.us — ATLE3S
Tevested fn capitod sssets, med of 12,245,126 TEHBL § BHOS5S7 Trdevest ncome 591 w0 16138
e e ol $ 1 $ 17 0. Misoetaneons lncorma 15349 212558 1607
Restricted 1O31,189 1,338,088 2,369,244 Giin on the sale of avscta 571 Han 20,483
Eharestriied M2 0N 27660 Transters = e -
Total et porition $_I640L127 S_IRS9S274 3 Ieasddt Total feveouts and kiefers IO _ 62USI7 13244205
. Expexses
2011 H Geoeral povernmeat 1,706,532 — 1,706,532
it - e e o e
- H KW ! — .
Governmenta] B""'_“,’," Yolal : Communliy snd cskoural 75315 — Canon
Ac?wi\iu : Interert expecne 60 boag-term detd. 11330 165,613 34400
. Watee and wastcwaler — 3N IR
Corrent and ober asscts $ 340975 & BILES ¥ 11534600 : Sanitetion - LisesL  LLsnes)
Capinal assets _13s16en 20266351 3532 : Fiber Optic NS | K p— 1%
Tot ssscts $_2UOT6SNY 525459576 3 47436914 : Total expenses —BAR2NL _S6M0%6F  1IAGANE
¢oms Hizb Tiies ootstandia, 1615 6257951 § 1249366 Incrrate bx met position 1,17),097 4o L1509
ok ¢ ’_s”i’ﬁg ’_ﬁm'.:n _llﬁ.m st position, beginulag ofyear L15230020 @122 RLIR
— A St SAHSER Nel positon - Jane 38, 1013 S_IEE0L121  SMASSSRTE 835056401
el posit
Eavesiod i capital assats, Bt of $ RAWAN 3 ISTTH S BISL
yekatod debt
Restricted 1t 1,930,026 1716917
Unrestricled —1esaey  {55G50N  _ 1A§23%
Total i position S_1S2002  $ 13691282 333031

The City's revenoes ere largely compaised of chacges for services theough utility revenue,
occupational payrofl foes and inparance fees.

-6- . -

iz Finsncial Anafysis of ihe Government's Funds
Changes In Nt Position

Businers- Govemmenial Funds
Governmenial type
_ Activites | Acthities Yol Tha foous of the City's povernmontal fands I 4o provide fnfermuton on nea-term faflows,
Reveunss outllews end balznces of sperdable resources. Such information [s useful in assessing the
- — G!}’lﬁmiﬁ‘w Inpunk.ul&' fund balence may serve i3 8 vstfl meature:
Chirges for services $ 1061206 5 570593 § &IMAW ofu g ilebla for speoding for progran purposcs at the end of
Operating grasts sd contrivutions 340,138 — 300,133 the ﬁm[!’“‘
Capial gravds sad coakridatioos 507,030 558123 1,085,123
Geooral poemaes As of the end of the surreat fiscal yoar, the City’1 povernments] fundy prported an endiag
Property taxes 193,981 —_ IS fund batance of&l,]l!,ﬂ?oompmih $3,912,513 for the pior fiscat yeaz. The City's
WM‘O‘:’H ?-075.7“ — 1;,01‘,1" major sources of geveanes e Insurence Eﬂnum fees, parmu omapauoml fees and
Feuochine focs e - 91496 Rt exprodi et s ebavos by i soees. "
Busiaess totass Foss N1 — s © ares st y fsding
140
Itereticome et W e General Fund Budgetary Highiights
Gain oo (e sade of apsts. 4233 359 4,591
Transhe — . Differences betweea the orfginal budget and the final dod budget w i
e — i AR = . Smm9hnuuhlcvmlﬁn6wmhwhlhmnﬁ¢hmbehkﬂy
Totaf reveanes and translens 1255385 L GATRISY _1MAB2HS : summanized we follows:
i « Ths City rotived & $500,000 Community Development Block Grant and
Exptnses $175,000 of thoss monles were expended and tranafored fnts the Geosnal Fund
Geoteal n.}ad;nmm g:;gi: It ;:::;ﬂ: 10 redmborse for te purchase wad eleanup of severat parcels of haod, resulting in
W"”“m! 105534 - VE05 534 ; an {eeecase in bodgetod revenve by this amount. Additiocully, badgend
ty and cattaral I;l'.ll:nlli i aTEAM : expeases were increased by $500,000 fa aaticipstion of purchusing more knd
hac”"‘uwwt’ ca kg term debt TTer a1 e : rehriod to this Commm-ty.l)evdopmc_ﬂ Block Graat. Note that the expected
Watee avl wastewater — 3518247 3590,154 ; Grant Revenae was pot anticipatod until Fiscal Year Fons 30, 2014.
Sanitation —_ LISOSOE  LUSRSOH ;
Fiber Optic [Tt {-; 1 TR {74 {1 1 : »  Insoience foes weee much stronger than anikipsied dn the odgizal tedget, In-
i sorance foet were budgeted I Increass $91,000 ia the revised budget This
TFotal expenscs . 6KE5 KOS L AieSAE ILENION : leh!u in p-ln 1o the increase in lbe City's IS0 rating, resulting bn an
1 increass [n i P sty
Increara ks met position [i ki) 133855 202676
Net position, beglaoing of year L 18560339 16758337 L1996 . m in mmumty mm of approxtmatcty 315,000, uwﬂ;
" ofrppmxi.ma!ely $57.000 end budz
Net position ~ Fune 36, 012 S_1520020 S 10O SIAMIIR WM of ‘PFWN*‘J' $50,000, relating 4o the elearwp od otber
taken ulmvg ta this pmf-u‘ty {wquired
by the ciky lewgh he above i t Rlock

Gnaf)Munmdydmugdinal‘uemdpomiahmdhm
conmurity.

*  Capita] improvesents were budgeted to facrease by sppeoximately $65,000
selated to 1he replacemeat and Emprovemiat of podioas of the City's exdning
Flores Water aysitoy



TFoul revenoes St the year were higher than Saal budgetary extimaies while expenses were
Jower than finad budgetary estimates. Thevs wis sa gxcess of revenves over sxpenditures
primarily telated so e Increesed revenues and lower capital expeaditares than badgeied.
Thece was en inorase b find bakeoce for the year rebated 1o the addiional revecues.

Propristary Funds

wmwormwnwmqmmsmﬁmmmmw
$4,503,527. The City kept rates static foc e yezr, Dpennng mumﬁom erand
Wmmmw.ﬂﬁﬁhulmmh % g 5
services foertased 48% 1o $1,170,955. 1h=|‘bu0pucm{cabcgmuw:mdywor
peoviding senvices with rovomucs of $45,584, Totad oparating expenies increaiod 11.09%
© 35416055, Operating cxpenses for Water & Wastewater Inoreased by 743 to
$1,841,515 while operating expenses for Smitation services incmased by .15% o
$1,192,651. Fiber Optic service exponditarey were $181,883 compared to §107,581 from
the peior yesr,

Capital Assel and Debt Adminlsiration
Capiial Assels

As of ke 30, 2043, Rwﬁtfllavwhcapiuluuunetofrdxwddchforiu
goveramental and Q’Penomihesvmlnﬂo,”?miuﬂiz,osluoﬂ\mlﬂ,
2012 Thhimmmlinupmlminehﬂuhnd. ildings, improvements, machinery
and equipment and siiects.

Mijor capitsl ascet purchascs duriag the current fiscal yeas include the following:
»  Capital expenditurs of $169,70] for design, meke ready and constraction costs of

Fiber Optic actwork.
v Capial expeodituces of $349,59 for improvements and addiions o the City’s
waler #nd waste waler sy¥iem.
. ital cxpenditures of $263,040 for equipment and vehickes for the Ciy's waler
waste water EyMem.
+  Equipment used by Street def oF$27,691.

s Cralsers foc the Police departmant §117,291.
+  Aoquisition of land and relsted kmprovements of $532,687.

. Capm]upmﬁmaofsﬂ,ﬂtlortmptm‘emenbmdddﬁmshlhc&v'l
$honen waler

Th City’s goal is 40 have alf roads &2 50-100 OC] rating,

Eligible Infrastructore sssets aro not depreciated, additiony and improvernenty thereto e
capitalized and all other outlays made for poch asscts st sxpensed n the period incured
orly if requirements regarding asel mansgoment system and peeservation at coodition
$evel are met.

Economic Faciors ami Nexl Year's Budgels snd Rales

hmmmdFKmeu‘m-Slowmgzmmmus Depertment of
, Istration 10 aid in the costs of the construction of
Aﬁbuoptkpm}ocl. mmﬁmmuummewmtm
City services by providing s relishls, sdvanted ielecoauanication setvice. l)m-mg
year 20112012, tha City fod for the purchase and Installition of eqy

maudhnohheﬁbernﬂemdm:phdnglndmoflheqm Asoﬂmew,
2013, te a WIS tment i capial assets, Inclnding

infrastractere, budidings and equlptunl. of !2.456,092 Tha City began offering its Fiber
Sendoes dn May 2013 and iy pow servicing 24 customert. The City iy exeliad # begln
hd:lnzo{t’ml’ﬂml’mmm. Thet Fiber Adeinlctrator i careaty working 1o bring oo 4

with en expectation of service for these cusomen
boginning within Fiscal Year 2014,

The City is really operating within & time of changs and soticipatod growth. The City’s
Leaders bave spent a Jof of time and ¢ffoct focusing on \he sustainsbility of e City's
infrastnactieer, such my what capital fnvestments wre reqaired to malntaln and eehabllinate
e warrent fnfrastroctucs as well 1s what areas of growth there aze that te City necds b
expend our existing waler aad sewer gyvems. Ia Fiscel Vear 2014 the Ciy kicked off an
in-depth Unitity Rate Study where we sastyzed the pressing reeds of each department
within ew Utlity Divislon: Wiater Produclion, Water Distibution, & Waste Waler
‘Treatment. Within this study we ideatified ali capital favestaeats becessary 1o rehabilitete
the City"s ewrrent water and sewer nes, s treatment plants, and relsted equipmeat. Esch
Pepestment Head Mentified areas of need and these capital improvements were
incocporesed ingo this study 30 the City eould adequately Identify the most peessing areas of
fnsmse meed  The Utility Rets Stedy was incredibly vahuble from many diffeném
perspectives, from lafr peedy, $ egulp heeds, 10 & more detailed analysis of
muwnneb&umdichl«iopcﬁwupmﬂnwu. As the City contirues with this stady
hn(ﬂlﬂnmm!yﬂop(lﬁveywupmbnpmmplm,uwﬂni&nﬁfymuﬂ

ctreent for ki ¢ rehabilitation wnd
hmuphcmenmuﬂehhlfudymrwjtniﬂﬂumdﬂswmmm
related Fnanclal impact and i3entify aay wtitity rate increases, and by what incremental
amount, that will be necesssry in order b0 execoie the investments identified.

42

Mijor cepital asset purchases during the prioc fiscal year inclade the following:

o Copital expenditire of $1,229,320 for deslgn, make neady and constraction costs
of Fiber Oplic naiwork.

»  Crpit) expentitares of $567,293 for improvements and sdditiont 1o ths City's
water and waste waler syslem.

o Capital exponditures of $238,833 for equipment rad vehickes for the City’s water
and waste waler system.

»  Eqépmest wsed by Street department of $79,970.
Lonr-tenin Debt

TMGUMSII,M,"Ghmhondllndupmlkmobﬁ;mm;uof
Juoe 30, 2013, hhkﬂkldmﬂuofl?ﬂ.l&ﬁmlbewm)w The City mads
principal payments of $835,262 during fiscal year 2013, The City refunded its 2004
Oeneral Obligation Water snd Sewer Bond in the amount of $3,755,000. The City losued
Slﬁwmhwmw&mhmRemenﬁMiuMWml
s Sewer Reverse Boods, Serks 2004, This refimding reduced lotal detd sarvice
paymenty over the naxt 10 years by $562,000, resulting fn sn cconomic gain of $514,000.
In the previons yrar, the City bad $11,724,044 da revenue boods and capial feasc
ob!i;::’-onsoumndmguo{m!ﬂ,mﬂ.wtkhhldc«useofﬂ,ﬁlo‘ﬂ‘iEmmmc
peevions year, The City mads principsl payments of $1,222,743 dharlng Fiwcal year 2012

Financial Analysis of the City’s Funds

As e City completed the year, its governmental funds reported a combined fund balance
of $4,312,637 at hane 30, 2013, exchuding capital assets and Jong-torm debt. Included in
this year's total change in fimd baterce i #n intreass of $243,565 in e City’s Geeeral
Fuod For the previous year, thé Chiys govemmental funds reported a combioed fand
balance of $3,912,314 at June 30, 2012, excluding capital ssscts and Joong-term debt.
Inctoded in hast year's tota] chinge in fand balince wis an fncrease of $551,852 in the
City’s Qeneral Fend,

Modifted Approach o Infrastruchure

The condition of the City's roads ks determined wsing its Road Mansgement and Inspection
Program (RMIP). The road condition [s rated from 1 40 100 (OCH), with 100 belng oew or
recectly paved.

[tf.slhecuy’lpdwywnsggﬁcwuﬁdmofhnubmuﬂyfmmwbﬂm

and number of specific safety hazands, There wore ne
rosds severely deficlent in condition at hune 30, 2013,

T City has not changed the measuryment scale nsed b kssess and report the eoadition of
jtt roads For the past 10 years.

Al-

Below |y & brlef summary of some of the areas of expansion and rehabithation that the City
by Hentificd teay Fa:

» The City Is cunently engincering & project related o the expansion of owr exdsting
sewer lises. This project will provida secvice to . sred that was rocently tanexed
Jisto the City south of Frantlin, extending all e way to the KY/TN B, welk past
Exit 2 oa Interstate 65, This peojost, inchoding all engincering work, by an estimsted
project oost of $600,000.

s The City’s Wiste Water Treatmont Department has ientified a lift station wnd sub-
hﬁnﬂnﬂm&sllgmﬁﬂmlehbﬂlhumm The expestation s Gt this
ook will & oo of the waler's run off infiltation
Inmtb:mwlmmunvﬂuhpcmeﬂnnmﬂllymwop«uhgupﬁtyfm
the eltizens vsing the sewer system within that sob-basin, Thit project, inchuXng alt
enginsedng work, bat an cotimated pooject cost of $600,000 to $700,000.

s The City has expericoced some growth foward the South of Freatlin, relstel ko s
recent snsution of fand all the way to the KY/TN line. There are alwo
that the sousth area of Franklin will experdence signifizant growsh and expansion over
the next severa] years. The City™s anatysis indicates Bt the current size of tho sewer
mdwswm%moupadumqhmmdm&ﬁndof‘wnﬁme
!suxid;mns. 'Ibm(ouﬁw(!i!)'hlbegm lmew:guﬂenwnng into
"’ y engineering d t of the current scwer Bincs,
mh!!‘wmhﬂm.luwlmﬂmmﬂhcﬁkbhmﬂemd
senvice any growth withia that pacticular area of lown. This peoject, including all
enginocring work, has an estimated peolect cost of $9,000,000 4o § 12,000,000,

m&rrnwmmmhmbmmhnuﬁuwmﬂMuM)woh

1l water mafa repl Enitative. Qurrently, the City is worddag loward
replmlg alf of i l'ph-mhnd\nw'iﬂm wih pew, sustairable water lincs. The

13 that the reph: t of this old and comoded Hne will provide better
w:‘.nm‘ioemﬂ)c&tysmnmnum&mmofhmmnl\nmlon
that 32 City experiences. Addisonally tha City has begun replacing thess fines kn-
house, rather than ¢ontracting hé projests sot. This allaws the City 1o bike advantsge
of its own fawergy and cooperation among the City's departments, bocauss whal onc
depactinest docs abways directly impacts anofther, tharefore R provides for moce
timely reaction o sny project tetuted [ocldences. Additiovally there s & major cost
nﬁmmﬂudhymp!mngdupm}mb!mumhummpﬂngawﬂmfw
coatrzoted services. profost tht was completed ot the beginaleg of
Fiscal Year 2014, mwu@mmmhmmnmm
The City b1 curently budgeting approximately $300,000 amnually for water Jine
replacersent and rebabilitation.

+ Along the same lines as the City’s Water Distribetion Weter Line Replacement
Indtiastive, (he City is curtently reviewing i3 Waste Wader Collection System’s
mdmm:ndrcp&nemmwdlvdmmiumﬂmofkwlubmwﬁndﬁ

dmately $100,000 My, For a\ annsal maistenance and replacement
i.nimuw within I.he Wastewter Treatmen! Department.
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Our.sideo[lhe Cat)r’: Wiater Uhility Departasenty there art many areas of growth end o “There have bosn several fndustries within Franklin that have sonounoed @heir plans
Park

expansion being experienced within (he City. Below ks some discussion segacding the most for expamsion with oo industry locating 1a Seaders Industrial
significant eoonomibe changes that ere significantly Impacting the City and eur community
a3 awhole: s Overel, all feaders within our comnsunity are excitod for growth and éxpansion. The
eod result, primaily, is the desire for our commenity Yo have the capacity and
s The City begas offering its Fiber Sesviocs in May 2013 and s now senviclng 24 availability fo peovide fobs 10 our ckizens. We are excited o0 $o0 cur community's
customers, The City s excited 0 begin kickiog off its Fiba Program. The Fiber unemployment reiés irend down — fiom 72% fa December 2012 1o 6.1% is
Adatabstratoc 39 curmently working 9 bring ta 4 addivosal commerclal customers, : December 2013,
with an expostation of service for these customers beginaing within Fiscal Your 2014,
¢ In September 2012, the City passed an Akobolic Beverige Cootzol Ordinunce Contacting the City’s Financlol Manag t
expanding the types of licenses for sale of dleoholic beverages. To date, fowteen
mall beverage licentss have bea {ssued, seven restaurant leenses have boen dssued : The finarcial report Is designed to provids a gentral overview of the City's finwnces for all
and one application has been filed for a distiliery. Tho State of Keatcky has 4 the tose with an Interest. Questions concemting any of the informstion provided in this regort
pockige liquor quots st thice lcenses, ANl thees Henses have boen bsued and the . o Togoests for addidonal Bnarcial 1 thould be addressed Lo the Finsnce
packaged liquor stoces bt opea and opentionsl. Wrh the changes i thy City'z . Director, 117 West Cedar Steeet, P. £, Box 2805, Frenklin, XY 42135,
Alshotic Beverage Control Ondinance and ew recent maexstion souh of Frunkin,

e City really expects o se¢ futwre growth in the area, ghvm its proximity so
Intorstatc 65, i part relating to some high-end chain restannaats.

v Duing the past year, the City Inlizted a City-Wids Beautification Program. The
ptosnmbegmhsh:lym!hl}xhidnsoflﬁﬂlmme&fmumomoum
has sinco been extremely ive in tho effort to make naticosbls improvements
the City with regards 1o and dilapiduted structures. ‘To date, soventy six

Enfmmmlhmh\tb«nﬁledmducwzﬂoflbmbmb:hgplm
cgllnﬂbmknhmdpmpuueqmmwhnmm‘ﬂyﬂuwmadnhmmﬁd
of violstions. Addidlorally, ten Blighted and Ebpldated properties have been
coademned by the City with six of thess properties having been subsequently
demolidhed and the fots cleaced of nH materied sod debris, There aze currenty seven
mm;mmh\vmmmﬂmmmmmmr&nm
peopertics which are eurrently ka the condernation process. These wctions aro
resdt of & combined effort by the Cily’s Cods Enforcement Officer wnd the
City/Cownty Pianning 30d Zoning office. This calendar year %o date, the City has
collocted approximstely $16,979 in fines and Jieoy with an addmoml 3125.609

Quistanding. The City hat just roctatly finslized the
mﬂﬁwmmmwmmmwﬁomﬁe
devastating fire that oocwred in 2012, Upon recelving grent approval and final state

suzhotization, the city demolished, sorted, and removed all material and debels.

+ The Frantiin-Simpson Indusirit] Authority has enteced ot a profect where Alliance
Corporation witl build a £0,000 square foot Spec Building in the Hend Industrial
park. The City has agreed 10 provide inkind serviee by peoviding the labor and
expertise needed to expind owr existing vewer lines it the Industrial Park ia order 1o
scevioe this Spee Building. Once this projoct is complcte the Industrial Park wiill have
two vacant bulldings, ooe a lage scale, move-ia teady fucitity and (e 2 amalierseals
move o ready facility. The bope is that these focilities will attract interest and
peovide for furthes Industrial growth within our community.
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Juat 34, 2013
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CITY OF FRANKLEN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ezded Juxe 30, 2013
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Jupe 30,3013

Toba! fund bakasces - povernmentad fuads

Amcants repocied for g d activities fa the 8 of Het
Forition ure diffecert becrace:

Cqﬁlmuudkmmﬂ!umﬁummﬁnmmm
and, Boeetfors, are st reporked i tho fndy,
St Kabilitses are pot doe and paysdbls in e varreet peciod and,
there Fore, o 5ot repocied n ke Rands:
Boods and ooles payable (5 s62,710)
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OFEB liability JE— % ]
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Boed issmante tosts srt eecopaleed 45 debt sonvice expinditures whaa
p&ihlba)we“mmll formds but are cagiutized ta
nmmummmmae\ummumm;

Ket position of povernmental sctivities

Soo Nozet ko Financlel Stitements
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CiI'Y OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
BALANCE SHEET - GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
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CTEY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CRIANGES IN

FUND PALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Year Ended June 34, 2513
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVEXNUES,
EXYENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended June 38, 2013
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSTTION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

June 35,2013
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENT OF FUND KET POSITION - PROPRIEVARY FUNDS

Jane 30, 2013
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN
FUND KET POSITION - PROPRIETARY YUNDS
Yerr Ended June 30, 1013
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2013
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NOTE.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Franklin, Keotucky (City) fs 4 maakipal corporation and politeal
sub&vision of the Commonweakh of Kentwcky, The City opurates wader a
Commission-Mmager form of government  The City provides a full mngoe of
runkipt] services Inchuding peneral govenument secvices, polics ead Fire protestion,

poblic works, parks and pod cemetery operations. Tn addition, the City owas
and operaics » waier sd sewer system.
The Bnarchal statements of the City have bocn peepazed i accordance with pencrally

socepiod sovounting principles (GAAP) a3 applicd {0 governments] wnits. Tha Govern-

ing Standands Bosd (GASB) s the standardsetiing body for
governmental accountiog and financls} reporting. The GASB periodically updates i
cofificetion of the exdsting Governmental Aceousting aod Financll Reporting
Standards, which, glong with subssquest GASB p cois (5
Tnterpretations), constitules GAAP for governmental wnits. The rory sigaificant of the
City"s edcoonting policies are desoribed below,

Reporting Eatity

The sccompanying government-wide financial satements pecscot the financfal
statoments of 1he City. Thero are no component unily, legally separate catities for
which the City is coasidered to be Arancially ble. Aconmtability ks defined as
the City’s substantive appointment of the majority of the compontat univ's goveraing
bawnd. Furth ¢, 1o be financlally hle, the City oyt ba abls to impose jts
will upon the compozeat unit of there mast be & possibliity that the componeat wnit
may provide spocific financial beuchits 1o oc Impose spocific financlal burdens o the
city.

Related Organizationy axd Jolntly Governed Organizations

A telated organization Bs s entity for which a primary govermment 1s not finenclally
ectountable. 1t docs not Empose witl or have a financial benefit ov buedea relationship,
¢ven if the prlmary goverwment appoisty & votiag majority of the related organizatiod’s
governing board  Based on these eriteris, the Electric Plant Baard and the Housing
Authority of Fraaklin are considered relsted organizations of ibe City.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROFRIETARY FUNDS (CONTINUED)
Year Ended June 30,2013
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CTTY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Juae 30,2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

A reglopat g ot othee mulii-g 1 geenend s governed by repce-
sentatives from esch of the goverments that crested the organization, but i3 not & Jolait
mmwwﬁdm-p_m:mhmmmmm.u

Jolnt Veatures

A Joint veaturs is u Jogal entity ot other organization that resuks from & ¢ontractual
agrezment aed tht ks owned, operaied, or govemad by twe of more participants as a
sepatate sctivity sublect 1o Joint cootral, in which the participates retain () an ongeing
financlal intezest or (B) an pogoing financlal responsibllity. Based on thess criteda, the
Franidin-§! Parks Board and the Simpson Cownty 911 Advisery Board are
evasideeed joint ventures of the City.

Goverament-wide and Fuzd Financial Siatexealy

Ties basic Ananchal stilements Inttude both government-silde (based oa the City s n
whole} and find fintneit] stateancats as follows:

Gevernment-wide Finunclal Siatemuats

The i ide finarclal (ie, tha § t of Net Position and the
Statement of Acthitics) repord information on alt of the noafiduciary sctivitics of the
City. Fiduciacy activities s excluded from (he government-wide statements because
they caanot be used to suppost the City’s ewn programs. As & geoenl rife, the effect oF
Snterfird activity has bean eliminated from the govemment-wide finenciul ststements.
Thess stoements distinguish between the govemmental and basiezas-typs activities of
the City. Go ta] ackivitics pentzally as § throagh taxes, intergover-
mental revenues and other oocxchange transscfions.  Businers-type sctivities aro
financed ta whole or In part by fees charged to exmérnal pasties. The Stakmeot of
Activities demonstrates the degroe ko which the direct expenses of a given function o2
§dentifiabls activity la offset by progs Direct exp are those that are
¢heardy assoclated with a specific function or Kentiflable sciivity. Expenses that can
ol be specifically $catifiad fo a particular function are charged 1o fanda based oa fime
sprnt for bt fimction und are inchaded in the functional catsgocies. Program revenues
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NOTE 1.

NOTE L.

CITY OF FRANKLEN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cootinuod)

inchade: (a) charges ko custamens or sppliants who purchase, us2 or drectly beneit

from goods, services of privileges provided by a given ﬁm:tiquorﬂknuﬁmb&e activity,
ad (B) grants and contritetions St s restriveted W maesing the operational or capitel
mwmdlmwhtmmui&nhﬁab&enﬁ\w Reveoues which are pot
classifiod #s IeVeques are & geoon! rvenuey of e City, with
wulnl:mhnéocupucm.

¥und Financial Staltaents

mhndﬁmadduﬂmmpn\mhrommﬁeﬁu’lm Scpeah

statoments for each fusd - governmental end propriciary are p el

ofﬁmﬁmmmmmhmnu}otgavﬂmdudngwmrymmm

duphyedlnlsqnnteeo!ﬂm Al other govemmental and caterpese fonds, If sny,
are agpregated xed regoried as nonmajor funds,

Fand Accounting

The City uses funds to mzintain its financial records during the year. A fund is defined
uaﬁmlwmmiyhxmluﬁbdmdumofmm Thero are thiee
of fimdy: g !, proprictary and Bduciary.

Governmental Fusds

Gowmmumlfmd!uel}memndsﬂmu;hnﬂchmﬂpwmmdﬁm&om
typically 2re fi ¢ focus of g ] funds iy on the
mmmdhdmofmmtﬁnm&ﬂmm The City has presentad the
followlng major governmenital fund

Gentral Fund

Thcﬁma‘ﬂFmdhtbegmeﬁ]opemngfundoﬁheCﬂj All genend x
revepues and other reccipts that ar ot allocated by law, of coatractun
wmtwmmﬁmdmmbdkrh&km General operating

cxpenditures, fixed charges and capital Improvement toats that ere not paid
through ciber funds arc pakd from the General Fund.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 39,2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Sanltation Fand

The Sanitation Find for ke op of the City's sinitation system.

Fiber Opthe Fund

The Fiber Optie Fond scounts fot Whe operatioas of the City's fiber optic
ysicm

. Messwremeat Focus and Basls of Acccunting

Gorernmest-wide and Proprictary Funds

mp‘mmmmmﬁmmmmemmm

Fesoucces focus eod wocrual basis of moounting, With thls
mearuremeat focus, all asscts and all Habilities Instoding long-term assets, ss well as
loag-1erm debt and obligations, ars inchuded in Ststement of Net Posidon.  Revenues
2t recoeded when earned aod expenses ave recordod st the Emé Labilitics a¢ Incured,

regardiess of the timing of relaied cash flows,
lnmpdemyﬁmk,omﬁngmvmmdupcmmdxmdwﬁm
ing jtems, Op end expeases gentrally resoli from peoviding

mhmnﬂﬂwpdmpd ongoing opemkm eithe fond. Al revenues
and expenses not moeting Wls definkion e repxited 83 nonopetating Jiemy.  Wiea
Both restrictad wnd porestricied rsolices are l\zih.bhfotusc,ilhlhe(?i‘ty‘lpo!xyto
wrt resticted resouroes first, then unzestrioted resources as they are needed.

Moarxchange irmnsactions, in which the City receives {or gives) value without direcily
giving (or recebizg) equal valve fn exchange, lwt\:de propcﬂy taxes, granls,
entitlements snd similar fikms wnd d rds we based on the
charieristics and classes of ponexchangs transsctions. Revennes from poopiaty taves
are peoogaized ki the poriod dn which the taxes ate devidd. Frachise fees, Hoenses and
pmmlaﬁmmdfw&mmmmoydmiuu\wm,wlufmmdwﬂmdsmd
Wncolisctible amomts, in the necounting period when en enforctabls legal claim 1o the
mmuimmdlbcmohmeshmquﬁndotisﬁmmmi
of

and &
mmu,umu:.lttllgibélﬁyre.;d:emem.rlmpuedbyuwmﬁduhwmm

NOTE 1.

NOIE L

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 3, 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continned)
Speeis! Reveant Funds
Special revenue funds are used 1o socount for Bpocific roventes that g kegally

nstﬁdedhqpmimferpmdnwpom The City's four noninajor
for spevific sevennes that are restrictod o

Bevotviag Loaa Fund)
Permanta! Fuzds

Peormanent fids are wod fo report resources that are Jegally restricted bo allow
only the camings and ot the pdasipal ko be used for purpases that support the
peporting governmeat's programs.  The City regoits two noamajor pormanent
fnds (Francis Haris Cometery Porpotuzt Fund end Greemlawn-Shady Rest
Cemetery Perpetuat Fuod) which scoount for assets held in trust foe the permanent
maintensace and beautification of Greenlawn-Shady Rest cemetery.

Proprictary Fandt

Propeictary find reporting focused on changes in et assets, financial position end cash
Bows. Proprictary funds are classified as either enlerpelse of internal seevice.

Ealcrprise Fuady

Enterprize fonds pre wsod 1o sicoun for eperations (o) that are finensed and
operzied fn & muaner simifer 1o private business enterprises -~ where the intent of
the governing body is that the costs (expenszs, inchuling depeociation) of
providing goods o¢ services 10 ihe peaenad poblic oa s coatinuing basis be
finanoed or recovered primarily through user charges; of (b) where the goveming
body has dockded that peeiodic determintions or revenues tamed, txpmset
incrred andior it Ineoms fs approprale for capital mainkenance, public poticy,

coatrol, bitity or other purposes. The City reporls the
following muajor enderprise funds:

Watcr and Wistewater Foud

The Water and Waslewater Fund accounts For (he opetations of the City's water
and wastewster syrem.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2013

SUMMARY OF SIGRIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Coatinuod)

Amoumts received befote sl eligibility yequirements bave boen met are mporied as
deferred pevenmses.  Grants and simier aid o other organirations xe rocognized ax

erpmmumumdp&mbhwmﬂlc&g[wmm Amounts pald
before o cligibility requirements have boen met are ¢ us prepedd fems.

Gover tat Fund Finaaclal §

Governmentz] finds are reported wsing the curent fimanclyl resouzces

focus and the modified scenul basis of accounting. With thls measucemeat focus, coly
mmnmu:adh&lmamgmﬂyhekﬁedmmbmmm mmm
nfr:vw\m,npmd:mumm:sinﬁnﬂ“ presents k

and other fi ) and & ( :munﬂoﬁbuﬁmdacm}in
pcodabl This apy ‘:hﬁ‘enﬁomdnmmuhwﬁd:lh:govmhl
Svities of the g e financial stat 4 Thecefore,
;owmmlﬁndﬁnmdumumb.tudnmmwimmhbrkrup;mﬂom
hmui&m&hnlﬂuﬂépmﬁw@\mmm&uﬂu&aﬂmm
stzenwtuts for povermnmental funds.

Oenerat capital k32t acquisitions e reported as expeaditures and procesds of peneral
hn@%«mde&mnpwwdumﬁmndnsm& Under the modified accnal
basis of wé reognizad when both measurabie asd available. The
City consdars revenues feporiad in the governmental funds 1o be available if they are
collectible withia €0 days after year eod  Principel feveans sources Considensd
susceptible to acerual fnclude tuges, liosnses and favestment Oder

are considered to be measunble and available only when cash Is received by the City.
Ixpenditares are rocorkd whon the telated fund Bability I intared, exeept for
principal s interest on gonerat Jong-term debd, cheims and judgments, compensated
absences and obligations for worker's compeasstion, whick wre galzed a3
expenditess when paymenl s doe.  Pensloa expenditures are recognlzed when
amotints are dus 1o & pia.

The City reports deferred revenue on its combined balence shost, Deferred reveaue
wrises when potential revermo does not meet both the “measursdle™ and “svailabie”
eriterla for recognition in the turemt pericd  Deferred movemse ales adses when
Tesowtes e hescived by the City before it has a legal claim to tham. Innlhlﬁt::

when both revenue recegnition critecia are met o when the City has a
elalm ¥ the resources, the Lability for deferred revenns bt removed from the camblned
balars shoet ad fevenad is reeaguized.

Sl



NOTE i.
D.

NOTE1.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Juae 39,2083

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (Continued)

Assety, Edabilitics and Fuod Equlty

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The City coasiders ol Equid investments with original maturities of three mwaths of

less 1o be cash equivalents. Al June 30, ml!.ushoqubﬂczumlmdpdm]ynf
cextificates of depasit ind shoxt-torm | ts with Jocad I

Recelvables and Payables

ding/o 3

Activity betwoen funds that are 1ep ive of k
w;luxkaguﬂ:ecndnlﬁuﬁxd)wuerercncdwucllhﬂ“dneu'fromomﬂ
funds” (e, the parent poriita of interfund loans) or “advances sfrom other funds™
(ie., the noo-curend potiicn of interfund loans)  All other outstanding halances
bﬁnmﬁ:ﬂsmrmdu‘mw&wnomnﬁmdf Any residual balances

ding betwoen the g 0 activities and Susiness-type utmhes a
reporied in the go ids financial a3 "internal balanaes.!

AH trade and peoperty tax reseivables ace shown net of an sllowance for uncollectibles.
Properly taxes attich as mn enforoezble lien oo propeety as of Janumry | each year.
Property values are assessed on Janusry 1 of each year, taxes are dovied anmally by
ondinance and arc payable on December 31, The City bills aod collects its own
property taxes. City peoperfy tax rovenues am rooognized when levied o Bhe extent that
they 2e both measarzble and available,

Inventories

Enveatorics are vakued at cost, which approximate market, ning the fintinfirst-ont
(FIFO) method. The costs of laventory items are recognized ss expenditwes of
expenses when used.

Pripaid Items

cm:mpnymaﬂbwn&mreﬂactwmapplmbk\oﬁrmmmngpmohmd
are reconded as prepaid fems in both gover
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUHCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICEES (Continued)

Capita] assits, exehoding nfrestructure, ace deprocisted using the stralght-Hoe method
over thelr estimeted wseful tives as followy:
Yo

Thility plest 25-50

BelMing tad bproveaeats 21-40

Formious sed equipment 10

Vebkhes 4
The City utilizes the modified sppeoach fix dng eligible infr 2382ty
Eligitle infr sty e pot dep fated, ot and Improvements thereto
e cwmwmmm:nmmm-mumewmmw
incorred only i parding aaset 5 t system a3 preservation at
coodition fevel memet

Depeeclation expensé is charged direstly o the department/function based cn the
department thal wiilizes e relatad asset.

Compensated Absences

The City gracts vacation end skek pay 10 &l full-fime employees based on length of
senvice time.  The tost of waation end sick pay iy scoroed when earnod in the
govermment wide asd proprictary fimd financisl statzments #nd reported &1 acerued
Hablities. In fursd Branclal st ¢oly st ara expected fo bs Houidated
with availsble financial resources are reposted as experditres snd inchuded in socroad
liakikides.

Loug-term Obligations

T the govemment-wide and propeietary fond Anancial statements, boag-4erm debt wnd
«hfhng&mobl(pﬁommupomdnmwhthemh:pwmm
pctivitles, bosiness-type activities oc proprletary fund Statement of Net Posithn. Bood
peemiums and diseointy, 03 well 03 Lsnaance costs, are deferred and wmdriteed over the
ldeotmebondausmm:&’ecnwinkmxmhod. Boods payable aze oetof
the spplh o Debt isossace costs are s defecrod
Mamdmndnmmumnfmnmdm

NOTE §.

NOTE L

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KERTHCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Juns 30,2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNXIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Coatinued)
Restricted Assets

Certaln peocesds of bonds, us well as cextain resources set askds for thely payment, sie
classified a3 restricted sasety oo the belante sheet since Wwir wse 1y Emited by
applicable bond indentures. Constroction fund socotzrs are wsed to report provesds of
gewdobh;anonmdmmhodsmdmﬁummw for wse la

struction aod capital i Dy et W ts are the
Wmummmsﬂmm%mmuhmw
hﬁummmmmﬂhﬂmmb«m»
bond obtigation projecis. Sinking Fund socoumts are the resources socumulated for
debt genvice payments.

Tavestmtaty wnd Inyestment Tncome
Investments includs cerrificates of deposit of government cbligations cardod at fair
nchades interest

valua, Imvestrsent income incoee #nd he net change for he yeat in
the falr value of investments carried st frir value,

Unbillsd Revenue '

The City bills customens for water snd sewee srvices afler usage based upon mater
readings puds during the month. The City reconds & revzivable for uodilled reversue at
June 30 foc usage for which bitls have not beea sent.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which inchude peoperty, plant, equipment ernd iofrastructure asscit, are
wmu;osmmmmﬁmwmmmwww
for proprictary funds, Purchasad ot vonstructed capital assets are reported at cost or
estimared historlcal cost. Donated capital asssts aze recorded at thelc catimated fafr
vatue st the date of donation, The costs of ponmal maintensnce and repairs that do not
244 10 tha valot of the asset or materially exteod asset lives 2re not capitalized.

The City maintsi on threshold of $2,000. Imerest incurred dring the
construction ofcapmmﬂhnimsl)'pemnhuhm{udﬂdupmonbe
tapitatized value of the assety construcied.
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (Continged)

3

In the find fimancial " 2l fund types recoge
mdchmuwﬂnbmdlmwﬂs,dumgﬂwmmlpmod “The face
unownd of dele tusued 1s reported ax other financing sourves.  Premiums received on
debt fsrnences acs repocted us other financing sources while discounts on debt lssuances
wre repoited s otbet financing uscs. Issuanoe sosty, whether or pot withhald from the
actual debt proceeds received, are reparted ay debt secvioe expenditures.

Deferred Revenne

Tha City defers reverme recognition for assets recognized before revecue recogaition
eriterin bas boen satisfied,

Grants and entfilemsnts reoeived before eligibllity requirements are met are deferred.
En-ddmoqln;ovmnlfundﬂmhlmumu.maadlasemﬁnﬁun
fiecal y d are dod a3 deferred reveoue bocause potential revenns does nol
meet the “svaltable™ criteria foe recognition in the carrent period.

Fund Balanes Classification

The foliowlag elugifications deseribe the relative strength of the spesding constraints
placed on the purposes for which resomrecs can be wsed:

+ N dahle furd babiace lha!mnd[n:pmda.bkfonn(mhu
lm\:mq)atmmuirodbbemhmm

v Restriigted fund balance—emounts constrained to specific purposes by their
providers {sxch as grantocs, boadbolders, end higher kevels of govemment),
ihrotgh constitutionsl provisiens, of by enabling keglulation.

s Coovnfrtad fund balanos —amouats eonstrained 1o specific parposes by the City
juself, using ks highest level of decison-making suthorty (¢, Chy
Commbsgdon). To be repovied as commined, amotots cennot be nsed for say
other purpose tmless the City takes the same highast Jevel action ta remove or
change the constraint.

s Assignod fund balanoe—amonats e City latends 1o wse for & spavific prposs,
hkmmbermﬂxdbrmeﬁ&y&wnlmon«bymo!ﬁcmubodym
which the City Commissl :
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ROTEL

NOTE L.

NOTE 2

CITY OF FRANKLIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,1013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

s brattigned fund balance—emounts that are available for say purpose. Positive
amounts se repoeted only in the Gencral Fund,

The City Commibscion establishes {(snd modifies ot rescinds) fund belxnce commitnents
by passzge of un prdinance or resohstion. This is trpically done hretgh adoption sad
alance ' ts further

pet of the fund (such as for spacial

inceatives). Asstgeod fund balince 4 establithed by City Commission through

adoptian ar amendment of the budget as intended for speciBic purpose (nxch as the
mmofﬁxdmmmdc&mimufwohm).

The City woald typically wse icted fund bal finst, followed by f1ied
1esources, and then assigaod resources, 23 sppropriate opportunities aris, but reserves
the right to sckectively spend umssigned resources first o defer the wse of these other
clasified funds.

Net Posltion

In the government-wide statements, the difference betweent the Clty's total assels end.
total Lixbilitics tegmesents net position.

hvcswiinupmlmﬂ!.udo[mhhddeb(,mmofmpmlmmd
sccumndated depeecision, reduced by the otstandi 1/ of eny b ing ueed
fatbewq.isiﬁon.emmxdonotmmuffmum

hﬁpm:mlsmﬂumﬂkmmmuﬂwﬁmm“mr
extemally imposed by croditors, grantocs, contribulons of laws i} of other
govemmenls of are imposed by law through constitutionsl pm\isiom or enabling
kegistation.

Revenues, Expenditures and Expenses

Openating Hevennes snd Expenses

Operting nd for peopdctary Foods zre those that revlt fio
pmvidinglmmmdpwdudngmdddlmmegoodsmhrmm Tt alsa Inchudes
alf revenue end expenses mot related to capita) and relited financing, von-capital
Financing, or investing activities.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 36,2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Befors Fune 14, Mwopmdbdgdhmmﬁwhe&wﬂmmkﬂmhnﬂtw
The City C " holds prablio b obiain taxpayer comments, Prior bo July
lﬂnb.nisdhkgﬂlymmmmughwofmwdm The City Manager is
authortzed to transfor budgeted amounts between deputments withln any fund;
however, any revisions that aher the totsl expenditures of any fund must be approved
by the City Commission. During the year, severtl supplomeatary spocopciations were
necessaTy,

Excess of Expeaditures sver Appropriationy

Ths followlng funds that have budgets sdopted annually had excess expeaditures over
appeopristions foc the flscak year ended Juns 30, 2013:

Comramanity Developmeet Frd A7
Sanitation Fand 3 2548
Fiber Optic Foed [N}

Furd excess experdihaes weee funded by svailahle ned assets.
Fund Deficiis

The Greendawr-Shady Rest Cemetery Fund had a deficit fund balance st June 30, 2013
of $7,010. ‘The deficit Is & 1esult of Jower than anficipated rovenoes for sspport of
remetary oponitions.

DEPOSITS, INVESTMENTS AND INVESTMENT RETURN
Diepaslts

Custodial credit risk i the risk that in the event of a bask falhre & govemment's
deposits may pot be retumed to it The City's Seposit pelicy for custodial eredit ik
roquires compliance with the provitions of state law,

Sule law requires coflateralization of all deposits with fedoral diposisony intweants;
Letters of coodit issaed by Tederal bome Joan banks; boods, potes, ketters of ceedit or
othsr obligatians of the Uf. 8. Treasury, U. 8. agencies or instrumentalifies or the state
of Kentucky; bonds of any city of the first, tecond, and thind elasses, county, sdeol
distriet or educational insiibrion of the state of Kentueky; o sarety bonds having an
sggregato cuverd facs value of current quoted market value at feast equal 1o the amount
of the deposits In excess of amocrls Incured by the FDIC,
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NOTE 1.

F.

NOTE 2.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

KOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
Juae 30,2013

SUMMARY OF SIGRNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continted)
Inlerferd Activity

Transfers betweea govemnmental end business-type activities on the government-wide
statemeaty are repovied in the seme manaer as geoenl revenues.

23 revenaes dn e seller fimds aod 23

inihep Flews of cash o goods froo poe fund Lo
mwhlwnm@mmdhm)mmne:@oﬂeduhmmmmfm
Interfind

mhwbemmﬁm“

are 23 othee fi ia g tal funds.
mdmetmmpmung fexp in propuictary funds, Rzpﬂymeuufmm
funds responsible for particular expenditares‘exp 10 the finds that {eitially paid for
them aze not presented on the fisanclal
Use of Eytimates
ion of finumeis] farmity with teg principtes

mﬂywdmmmwsmofmmmmbm
estimates and gssumptions thet affect th reported amounts of xssets and Habilities and
diseiosi of contingent assels end Habilities st the date of the Fnanchil statements and
the reporicd amoonts of revenns and fexpenditeres during (b repocting
period. Actead results could differ from, dhaise gstimases.

Budgdlary Information
Budgel Polley

Bodgets are adopled oa 2 basis with generally d accounting
peinciples. Anmual approprizsed budgets mndn)pmfwhgml,sp&hltﬂm
and enterprise finds, A budget I not preparsd City's p funds. All
snmusl appeopriations lapse at fiscal yearend

Legal Compliance

Alt wgencies of the City submit requests for appropristion o the Tty manager so thal
bodget may be preparcd,  The badget Is prepaced by fond, function snd activity, and
{ncludes fnformation on ihe pert yoar, cwrenl year estimates, and requested
appeopriations for the next fiscal year.
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

KOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 39,2013

DEPOSITS, ENVESTMENTS AND INYESTMENT RETURN (Ceatinucd)

At Yaze 30, 2013, $2,778,631 of the City's bank balances of $4,452,2714 wees exposed
o custodial credit rick &< followy, whilo $1,678,642 was tovered by the FDIC:

Usnsared wd oolleters] hebd by plodging fnanciel
nstitets

Investmeats

In scoprdance with Kentucky Revised Stattes (KRS) 66480, the City may kegally
invest in obligaticas of the U. 5. Treanxy, U, 5. zgencies and instrumectalitics,
Including obbgadom Fuldedt B pepurchase agnsmmts, buskey' peeplances,
bligations of tha C: "ofKeuhxkymdltsqm:iumd
inmmmmuhm lhnea of mutual fonds or interest bearing deposits of innaed national
oF $latd

At Jure 30, 2013, the City had the following investments bod maturitics:

Myt
In Yeary

Bp: . Faic¥aks  _Lessthel

U, 5. obligaticns i LS 2603

changes, o elosing Investments priot 0 mahuity due o nnanticipated cash flow neads.
While the City has sdoptsd an Investment policy that recommeeds controliing laterest
rete risk through malurity diventification, the policy states that vmlcts natkched 0 a
specific cash flow poed, the City's funds should not, In generl, be invested in securides
maturizg more than ten yeara from the daie of purchase.

Credit Risk - Credit sk is the risk that the lssuer or ofber counterparty W an
investment witl not Rl B obligations. It is the City"s policy to Emit its imvestawets
in securities fssuod by a state of Jocal governmenst or aay U, 5. agency or
instrumentality do 12 top three ratings issued by natioeally recognized statistical rating
organfrations (NRSROs). At hanw 30, 2013, investmeats ia U, 8, agency obligations
1ot direstly puaranteed by the Ul 5, govemment were rated AAA by Standand &
Poor's.
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

KOTES TO YINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2013

NOTE2. BEPOSITS, INVESTMENTS AND INVESTMENT RETURN (Costinued)

Conceatration of Credit Risk - The City's funds must be diversifiad by security pe
and jzatitution with the exception of Fully inwred or fully collateralized investmnts
and except for authorized investment pools, o mors than 30% of the City's wodel
invesiment portfolka shaft be investad in 2 single security type or with a singlc financial
instinugion. At hme 30, 2013, 160% of the City's investments wae in U, 8. Obigation

Mutuad Funds.
Summary of Cerrying Values
The curying valuct of deposits and Investments shown sbove are inctuded in the
balancs sheets as follows:
Carying vakos:
Deposkts 3 4012.54)
Investmacis 1
SA485147
Tnchsdad in the folfowing bakinoe sheet captons:
Governmtal-wide Stalemsenl of Net Asrels
Cash s cash equivabents $2371,5%
Crrtificates of deposit 47,160
Restricted asseds:
Cash nf cash eqviyalents. 1,050.064
Cretificazes of dogpasit _lsnmr
Tout FEE:SALS)
Invreiment locooe
Tavestovent inooms for the year sodad kena 19, 2613
coasisted of
Inerest and dividend Incocse 5 1s83%

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June M0, 2813

NOTES. CAPITAL ASSETS
Cepita] asset aetivity for the year ended June 30, 2013 waa us followss

Edwcs Badacy
W HH _hooed. Decewst R MXM]

cum;‘uum .
i &
Ot e 1 3 T 3 = § 1AM
$rztn ind skbwrilin —LAIMas 1] = liBEu
Toral cagiel macts, ik being depracied ke - : 7 . Y p— | - (L]
Cngital teacth beitg dgercwed
mﬁw 3660 - 093,668
Vekicks Lt OB (e LT
Fakburm, S0 rtd i eqigeeet L MLEH —ri KM
Trtak enphal s, beleyg depervintcd AN PO 175 QS 151 ) . 53 3
Lrm acownmttd degevetioan
BeiSegt ind Inprrr=n IS0 SLMD ~ A4
Vaida ({ 1£7.830} E HAH) T E LE®3:)
Forsies, Guies md ¢quipzedl sy _ Ban LMD
TAL deowmubead beprociaion _22p54p [ )% <) S, X1 B S U E.)))
T capkdl s, be'ng degrecint, st AN KD L B4 . Rieme
Coneecestal mcvides fopitad oo, it [ LIS L_SA G, P40 LILGESS
Basfdcus trpe betien
. o
ot R T S S | -8 e
Choaatacztion in progrest KT Lheeeds £ LMD _ 4G
Toral cugizal yoveny, act Yeing depocinod — LA NN V- S WY.L i ] b
Cogal yirey h—u
W‘":‘ MLt LWt v NSHH
Fziurs il reipeet 431 “5n z LT
Wabicks 26N 1530 - £
Lasd bprosemach: = e =
Tood engitnl dmety e g daprtcinted ¥ U P C515 - R S 1 R A b1 ]
L sccusitvied e procadionr
e L] } HpLn (M LEIL (1000
P it uiod | oom Y ]
Vidicks E B { HAHE - ([ =MD
Laod imprrvcants = W8 = .
Total mcaratated depreciain (loM230 (. rHsnn . 184 { ke
Tl capud winets, Iing deprocind, wet RSN —lntws {4 MMM
Boinc-pye nia en apial o, et LR SAMLIE O lsOOn  Rely

-2

CTTY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FENANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jant 30, 2013

NOTE3 NOTES RECE'JVABLE
Notes receivable st lune 30, 2013 consists of the following:
Geaceal Famd:
Afcican Americaa leritage Ceoter, Inc. pole roocivable,

dated Apel 38, 2009; reedivable b acvroal Instulicveats
of $5,000 beglaniag kuly 1, 2009; firal kastiliment of

$4,000 &t om July 1, 2013; poevlsterest bearing. [ 1
Fruﬂh—&npsoa Autbority procuiisary mote
dated December 3, W10; reoeh "h!-w
mn:ymmdm,m.m;unaa
THSNR; secared by real estule poocigage. 3,165,071
13774707

KOTEA4 RESTRICTED ASSETS
The City’s restrictod sssets are s follows ks of Fune 30, 2083:

—Coh oD _Fdolls. T
Goviric el aciriter
Oeowrd

Pk
Rrtrws Litk bod § Az § - § - 1 M@
HAL - - L
oy #f Fracksn 205 Boxd Fand SHIIL - - KL
Oxiirurcs CodiScarion Pk P B S —— 1
Tetal Ocherat Foad pLito - - pLLE
Specal Revezon Tend
Ceneiney Fund ¢ 10 (] My
Drwdoguest e e = NI
Teoal preerzmestd aciviies 3Bl = = N
By gy dedken
Wotet wd Wdewaks Faud
Cotna L% hrli *® AL
Debieriae et LB X 47 b
iutie ey - FEET m ana
Mancemcs sl rplacepent ryan = 1220 - RidH
Compewcton Fucd FET o = = T
ot Bosiew-type saivicey — %I L uman s gt
Total ceariced mact [ INCET- T WY /X v S W - R B AV

At

CTEY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 38,2013

NOTES. CAFITAL ASSETS (Continwl)
Beprectation expense was charged #o functions’peograms of the peimery governmeal &3
follows:

Geeral pormmment § O
Public safety 141,056
Public works 41,385
Commemity sad caltra) —L1e2
Total dcpreclation cxperse - govtrnmest] activities 5. 213353
Bratvenr-type activities:
Water and wastewater 3 1014343
Fiber Optis 70714
Total depraciazion expenss - tuskbwess-type sctivites 50085557

NOTES. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Rt\r'umc bonds and other directly sefated Jong-derm liabilivies, which are intended (o be

mmmmwwmmwﬂmm All othee long-
lmn"‘ ! 3 for In the Gov 1 cotumn of the Govermment-
wide Statement ocht Position

Changes ja tong-term liebilitics for e year endod Fuoe 30, 2013 were as follows

Bafuace Balacs Aoty Dve
Een3231) Joocees. Doy hasBINAY Qs Yo

Gonramasal e
Beodiperitie $220000  § - DA0MH SN 5 1Y
Lo mtamched dacomt 211485 = Ll ——
Bonds pryabla, el 2088 — (k) [ 234,000
ey poyidie SATIAS [TV TV Y1 NS - 1

Tebl prrocamernal activices $ 500340 . = (LLMERND ASERde ) QMM
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

KO¥ES TO FIRANCIAL STATFMENTS ’ KOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 39,1013 . June 3, 2053

NG-TERM LIABILIT [ES (Coatier
NOTES.  LO] (Coatieried) NOTES., LONG-TERM LIABILITIES {Contiroad)

Batancs Balwxe  Amowots Dot
ot 3012 et Doommes  FmeX 23 b Ous Yo Wales payable:
Braluesy ippe sefhicies: : Baok (Chse Baak®) Geozrtl
Remeat biaty S0 S 30N (F 4SRN A0 § 27460 : “m’;mxwa”l&mh&”lt
Lo woancrifaol deoet _ piscipn] pysdi b quenierly letaBents of $I6174 B
pd et Gy (CHhe A LD e £99.130 gy Jesry §, 001 econ) Ot 3, 013
pryabde, ot 1801 EWRA 15560 [CETT 5em yrtortpal bedence (83,544,715} da & K 5200
> 5808 = {__ISHAL £i0024 1648 fral paaky diie, kot o 256% payble
Fezpa : e e et 1 ot e e O
Toal buarype ariviies SAHRSH  RLWLON B ANLIID  SIMLMT L Am i e cutstanding princlpe! phoy duerest sed prepyment
Tetd gormmrnd pd : mﬂofo?gu&swmudmﬁ
bstessipencivides  AULTMOMY ELRGEON (LALLM HLOMAN . TME duad Apd ), DI CKebmid Ko™ @) Eod B
tosprection by e Frokfn-Shnpecn bidzsirisl Avteriy of
Governmeats activities: w2 854tk 10 44 gvisting marmfuctoring facity 1 be leased
pesse o h“a:dm}um)m?mMMWkM
The City enters int gencral obligation boods, prchase agreements motes Hog, dod (8) piy Relirating Noto tosts of Bimance; eevmred
payablc fo finsnee the sequisition and constuction of yarious public pmjtcts, These m'gﬁﬁ'&;ﬁ'ﬂ?‘&ﬂx&“&“ﬁ
keng-teem labilitias pledge the full f2ith and credil ofthe City. : ot ko () e bttt il
Dicvebpasn, detod March 8, 2014, 37 w2l amecg Bt Cowety
Governmental sctivities long-term &cbt of the City coasisted of the following &t Fae . of Sixpan, Keatuly, m"m"ﬂ & Fi i
30, 2013: . odntrial Aothoriy axd (5) B Avigamal of Loass wd
. Ren, deied Jdach 3L, 2010 fron e FrasdtinSt
Geaers] Oblipatien Boads: }:Mm Aoy i e Ciy. $¢ Kots 17 Scbaxgoml s s
of Fracktn, General Obfigatiny :
ot iy Dot o Tt Bk, S Bustaess-type aciivitizar
2009, Axed OcAober §3, 2009; fally rogisiersd bonds fn the
&acainerioa of 5000 or way ktepral wubiph tareod; Notes payable:
ety oa Octeber |l Instalimacts sum.m
SI65,500 Bavagh HH; iserest at 2% to 4% payabls 3
Mm Aslﬂ ok it bnad; ity Waler and Waalewater Fund:
geeent shigasicn ase 2pmomeets and gz goaerd $UTHY Kemdy Dfnsrcere Avhady awiemes
e (oonodsy piocpel batmoc agreccncat nove, dxnd Wevecabsr |, 1993; peiscipad sad
taking §1,505, 51 1) and 0o Eansee tha couls of dhe acaisiion B 2t 16% poyrdie ' Ty o ke b ad
i "’&”Wﬂ“‘:“;‘ﬁ‘;’m ;‘:" comstmacted “';,’ Decearber 1 thruagh Prvesber, 2914, procesls med ta
M&nhﬂ.mﬂhﬂ;m&rdﬁ‘ﬂy‘if: 12000000 fimint rgrdrreshits W wistewata brarret faciky, 43274
$2,5T2240 Keosocky [aFasroctuty aithtaee
wErem T 1ote, datad Jaly ), 1994, principal axd bverest o
12% pryathe o 1 and Pocemder |
Grough ks, 2017; procesds used b Gaase wpgrades
warewater reaent phel. e 6350
Teooad mceas pryatis i 610004
44 45-
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY CTITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS NOTES TO FINANCEAL STATEMENTS
June M, 2013 June 30, 2013
KOTEé LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Conticexd) . NOTE 6. LONG-TERM LIAPIETTIES (Continued)
Rervenue bonds . Annual Debt Service Requirersents
Reveone bords are comprlsed of various fssucs for the puaposs of poqulring, The ezoual requirements 10 amortizs bong-tenn debt outstanding ss of Jns 30, 2013
conslructing, eqapping, eoovaling, expanding end refurblshing sdditioos and areas folkows:
improvements 40 the City's system. The City pledges [ncome derived from the : i . .
aequired or constrocted assets bo pay debi sorvice. YowIafzg _Ovoueetdpciiiies _BapcrTndhbsvis . Oewneen Bl ...
Water and Wastewaier Funds . 24 $ MLAG  § IS0 5 WY % 7N 3 R4E § LMD
et o - BoOTmE O mm o ge TMw e
. : 284
Revenic boods sthioo 30,2013 wers as : it Py WKE  UOB M6 Okl uaa
: »it 260,004 uAR 000 1w 160,000 13257
Fal Prioeipal a2 : 219311 e N6 LBIAR 65 Lo nTes
lajecesiRauies  MatwiteDato . Kos 30,2013 : 3004 018 1,000 140 e e L0 »ase
: 229300 - - 1860409 HU 560000 1L
Krvewos bouds, Serda 2009 (A} 200-4378%  Drcember 1, 0H  § LIS500 : ny = = IMOE _ &HD Ml 4
12 BY X .
Reverms bonds, $ales 2012(B)  200-1715%  Decenber 1, 108 11100 :
Less wmmmortized dscoar (%3550 )
Carreni Refusding
Totl seveans boads pryabk - barmes-type activities 3 44
In huly, 2012, ths City lssusd 33,650,000 in Water snd Sewer Revenws Refunding
. ’ it 2%and l
(A $1,545,000 City of Franklin, Krotucky Weler k0d Scwer Revense Refunding _ m‘z““ baterest rakes ““i‘;‘gm Fith Ci";ff’:'um Q,.N'? Tspod the bords ¥
and Lo ﬁh&wmﬁmfﬁ,w'ﬂumy i:xjhgnlmﬂ?;z : Rcm&n&,%!ﬂ.ﬁmhﬁmmmmmm&;wwm
thereots oa Doosmber 1 fn vl dnstallments of $125.000 1o : 3.5% and 475%. Tbe City used the bood zet prococds o redoent the oud
maforing . Series 2004 bonds oo Aogust 9, 2012 st a Tedemption pice equal fo 102% of the
8160000113:0!4!:2024 Inderest payable semlb-anowally oa Snez ) and
Deotmber 1 issued to orently refund cortain outstanding bass purehase mhd:uyvdpdmmphumﬂm&rmwuedmmmm
" N refimding redused total debt service payments over e nexl 10 years by $562,000,
obligatioas and finipet the sonstructdon of Improvements ko City's wates and : tting i emy £aln of $514,060

sewer Bysem; secuzed by waler and sewer system reveones.

®) 31,450,000 City of Frantin, Keatucky Waler and Sewer Revent Refunting Industrisl Developmeat Projoct Financing
Bonds,

denomination o??i&ﬂrhﬂyzﬁrmﬁigph thereof, mmxuz ‘: On Agpril 1, 2010, the City eotered into & $4,000,000 Geoeral Obligation Note with

Detember 1 in aasesd dnstallments of $135,000 to $230,000 throagh 2033; Regions flak i fund (he construction by fhe Prankhia-Simpoca Ichusrial Authorly

inlexest payable semi-anmally oa Fune 1 end Docember 1; isseed to cumventy (ladustial Aubarity’) of aa 0 an exlsting masulacturing o

refond the City"s outstanding Waicr end Sewer Revenue Doads, Series 2004; 10 World Colos (USAY LLC "World Color™).  On fime 30, 2019, e Reglons Bank

secured by water and sewer system revesoes. ' rolo wis refimded from JPMocgan Chase Bank General Obligation Refunding Note
(“Refunding Note™) procesds. The Refunding Note was ssued by the City w0 reduce
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NOTE 6

KOTES,

NOTE S,

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMINTS
June 39, 2053

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued)

On March 8, 2010, the City, County of Simpion, Kentucky (“Coanty), and
Authority entéred o Ay Intebocal Agreement Repanding Industiial Dc\-etopmen
(‘lmahulAgomux’)nhnngbﬂwWoddCohrin&mnldzulopmmm
wwwmmmmm;wnp&me,muunm

smounts pecessary e projoct constructian and anaus] &b sevice requirementy, The
Industrial Authority, owner of peoject real property, eatered into u kease agreement with
Wottd Color for Jease of projoct real properiy.

Total project costs were spproximately $4,000,000 and the Authority delivered a
cerdificele of octupanty lupsed by the Publie Protection Cabloes, Départment of
MHousing, Buildings and Construction %o Quad'Graphics, Ine. os December 3, 2010,
Wortd Color USA, LLC, a subsidiny of Worid Color Presy, In:, was soquired by
Quad'Graphics, Inc. on July 2, 2010.

Onl)cuember3 2010, the City (“holder™ xad Authority (‘maker™) eotered ot &

Ixory Nole in the peinclpal amonat of $4,000,000 (sce Note 3). As of Jura 30,
2013 tha City has recorded m nole receivable from the Authority and defored revenocs
of£$3,765,705 in the General Fund.

The following 1s & schedulke, by year, of future note payments %o be received from the
Authority prrssat 10 promissory note repayment ferma;

Year Fniiog
R} _Pinctpdd | __Rtmd . Tl
2014 B OIMIM S 1A 5 IS
2018 11291 wrLE 39,559
2016 1 i .59
217 112,182 WTHT e
2018 143299 238, 19559
20182013 SHL4TE 1585316 199994
20242008 1358051 40813 159359
2018-231 — EERH — A% . -1
LTSNS L2001 B 6564647
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Juze 30,2613

INTERFUND TRANSYERS {Continosd)

Transfers aze used fo (1) move revenues from the fund that statuls or badgel requires o
collect them to the fund that stanste or bodget reqedres to expend them and (2) use
uwresiriciod reveoues collectad in the Geoeral Fund o finance varions peograms
acconndad for fn other funds iin eeooedance with budgetary authorizitions.

RETIREMENT PLAN
Plan Deseriptions and Facding Information
Counly Employees Relicemeat Systen

The County Employees Retirement System (CERS) I & ¢0st tharing multiple-coplayer
defined benefit pensdon plen created by the Kentucky Oeneral Assembly, pursusnt Lo
the provisions of Keotoiky Revised Statute (KRS) 78.520. CERS is administered by
1he Board of Trustees of Kentucky Retirement Syslems (KRS} and covers sobstantially
all reguler fulléime City employees (members) employed b poshazardous and
hazardous duty positins. The CERS for retiresnent, disability and deadh

benefis to plan members. Retitemant benefiss may be extended 40 beneficiries of pla
members inder certain clroumstances.  Cost of living sdiestments wre provided af e
dircretion of the llalokzhhm mmmlwuﬁyl\ﬂaﬂemmd@oﬁ
that inchudes fi sod required o for CERS,
Thawpoﬂmybeobtﬂnalby“ﬂdngbhxmkykmed&nﬂmﬁm
Purk West, 1260 Louisville Road, Frankfort, Kentucky, 40601,

Plan members pacticipating in CERS on or before August 31, 2008, with noohazardous
tndhuﬂmdﬁymmmmdwﬁhwﬁh&ms%mmmmy.of
their snwel creditable coarp l'ntplm ibery who began p g In
CERSonw‘huSeptuntﬂl 2008, mnhmrmmﬁ%lnd%mmwiy
Padticipating employers were required 1o Thate at an talfy d fned rate.
P«KRSS@ﬁ.buﬂﬁS(]),nwma}mdxihzﬁommdputmiwmmMonm
lballbeécwnnlnedbﬂbemanﬂmmmlmhdsufmm“kndmhu
July 1 of & gew biencham. The Board may amend coatribution rakes as of
I.beflrﬂdsyoﬂulyofmsmﬂrwohbebmhmlﬂlhdeummdmmm
of setusrfal hat d contribution rales dc Decoisary W
uhsfyroqwemu&iamimdinmommemlbmwulmduhﬂedb ihe
Bosrd. For the year roded hune 30, 2013, paticipating employers coatributed 19555
haardeus) and 37.60% (hazand )oftaah mployed’s creditable
The sctuarislty ddanunedruumbymehoudhlbaywmdedmlﬂ 2013,
were 1955% and 37.60% of creditable compennation  Administrative costs of CERS
¢ financed thiough bmployer contritations and [nvestment ¢arnings,
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NOTE Y.

NOTE 8.

NOTEY.

NOTE 10,

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Joae 30,2013

INTERFUND RECEIVAELES AND PAYABLES
Intesfund receivablcs and payabic as of Fune 30, 2013 are a3 follows:

Govermmentd Feods:

Generat Fond $ 176511 H EIEL)
Mmmmm 0993 -
mkrm Fesd - 200,006

Poammmt Faed H“H 3055
Grocelrnn Shady Nest Cematery Perpersa] Fand m [R—

Tobd goveramectt] finds. L3533 —a
Proprictuy Fands

Walet snd Wasicwator Fuzd - 1351

Sacitatiog Fend 924 -

Fibar Optic Fand —— 13K

Tota) proprictsy fands 2244 1541447

S LT Eisn
1mmmﬁﬁmtbchmelxg&lmﬂxdammﬂ(l)hmm
ad Kvices e ditures oocur (2) tre are

W&dhﬁnmhﬁgmm(i)wmumﬁndamm

INFERFUND TRANSFERS
Interford transfers for 1o year ending ke 10, 2013 are sumenarized a1 follows:
Joufarks Tl O

Gevermnenta] Fondy:
Genenil Fand $ 17500 § 22000
Spacial Revormoe Ford
Rest Ceematary Frod 151060 -
Commanky Devobspment Fond — .0 — L2500
Tetd perrerrmarial fouly & 397000 L3100

~49-

CTTY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jume 30,2013

RETIREMENT PLAN (Continoed)

The City's ¢mployer contritadtions to CERS for the years coded Fune 30, 2013, 2012
and 2011, were equal 1o the required contrittions for each year and are ax follows:

Fiscal T bazardosy Harrdors

Vi Dty Potirioss Peceent of Traty Peeiions Peroemt of
Eadzg Cont Pt o . o bt o

2013 $ ImeT 19554 3 191404 31EA
»n $ 341,564 1854% $ BrAE 35765
21t § INsH 1653% $ MM BBH

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OFER)
Plan Deseriptien and Contribution Infermation

In sddition o the pension benefits described ebove in Note 9, the City mainalny an
Informal retiremend plat authorized by the Mayor'Commizsion, The City doty not
isxus & separste, publicly available OPEB financial report. City employees who retired
prior Lo May |, §938, plus employecs’spousces who retired afler May 1, 1988 bt who
thected not to paticipets in the CERS phtn (above), are paid & $10¢ por month
retirement tenefit.  Tweoty retired City employess sre cumenty covered under the
plon Refiremeat bepefits dre fintnced oo a pay a3 you go basls. Payescots under the
plan totaled $23,900 for the year eaded Fune 30, 2013,

In addition W providing retirecat benefits, the City also provides ¢ertzin bealth caro
and life inrmrance benefits for these reticed employees and their spouses. The cost of
tbe etiree health caro and life insurance beaefits is boroe 100% by tho Gty and is
financed on & pay a3 you go basis. For the year ended Fne 30, 2053, payments under
the plan totaled $90,155.

Aunnyal QPEB Cos! and Ne2 OPEB Obligation

Tha City"s annual sthet postemployment benefit (OPER) tost (sxpene) fs caleuleted
based on the anaoad required coakibution of the employet (ARC). The City has elexted
$o talculate the ARC and relatod informastion using the akernetive measruceaseat poethod
prmitiad by GASB Sutemient 45 K ¢rployas In plans with fewse than ons bundsed
total plag members. The ARC represenis a kovel of funding that, if paid oo an ongelng
basis, {s pojected 0 tover mormal cost each year and 1o amortize any unfinded
actuaia] Fabilities (or funding excess) over & pectod pot 10 exeded histy years. The
folloning tible shows the componcats of the City's ennusl OPEI cost for the year, he
amoent sctuslly costributed to the plaa, and changes in the City"s net OPEB obligatica:
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NOTE 10,

NOTE 11.

KOTE 12,

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

KOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ((PEB) (Contirued)
Asenal pecuivad conkriation 3 B398
wpuin -

Axzil OPEB poit (experst) ISE,W;

hons mads
Incrasa in not OPED ol pation 893
Ket OPER ebfigation—beginaing of year e TRARS
Het OPED cbligation—emd of yo )

The City's annval GPEB cost, he percentage of senuat OPER coxt conibuted 1o the
plan, and the nct OPEB obdigation for fiscal years 2013 and 2012 were 3 folkows:

Fiseal Ferceciuge of
Your Exded Anezut Azxal OPFR Cost K OPEB
PERCot  _ Comfrfnted Dbatin
13 $15L095 T 3543
2012 120,610 106.79% 32455

Funded Statas aud Fusdisg Progress

As of fane 30, 2013, the actusrial acerved Hsbility for benefits was $5,455,924, all of
which was uafonded.

Themmolfmxebcmﬁlpymmufon.nongnimphnln\dvcsmmnuoﬁbe
vahue of reporied ts and about the probability of cccuwrrence of
cvents for into 1he fulore. Fomples intlude sswumptions shout future employrent,
mottality, and the heahhcare cost trend.  Amounts determined regarding the funded
status of the plan #ad the snmal required coatributioos of ths employer aee subject 1o
continual revison &t sctual fesults aro comparsd with past expectations and pew
Wmmmmm The schedule of funding progress, peesented ay
required supp ink following the potes ta the financlal statementy,
qumwlu)whuﬁhfmmmmbuﬂnmmdwhzofﬁmmh
increasing or decreasing over time relative to the sctuarisl accrosd lishilites for
benecfits.
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CTTY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Joue 34, 2013

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

‘The City offer its emp! a deferred tioa plan created in accordance with
Internal Reversse Coda Section 457, mwmnmmwmmm%emﬁm
1 thelr option, pemity pacticlpants 8o defer u portion of their salacy eatil future yoars.
The deferred compensation is not evailable to participants until ferminstion, retirement,
death oe unforessedble emergency.

The plao’s investments aro beld 3a tust by Public Employee Benefit Servics
Comﬁm Pativipating eoiployess can coolribae t0 the plan bastd oa tither o

of coenpentation of & fixed doltar amovat per pay period up fo L00% of the
parﬁupc.nﬂ total inchuditle Nmpemﬂou or $17,500 for 2013, whichever is less.
During the fiscal year ening fume 30, 2013, ronuibutions made oo betalf of
employees lotaled $57,639.

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION FRANCIISE AGREEMENTS

Commtrcirl and Resideatial

On bet 30, 2008, he City entered {nto an exchusive commercial end residential
sgreement with Waste Mmagement of Kentacky, LLC {franchises), for the
colkection of resldentisl and commercial solid wasic and wasiowaler reatment plant

wasts i the City. Pursusat 4o franchil e City shall withhold 10% of the
monehly receipts (franchise fes) received by the City from wility b2l paymests
I o 10 opcrstions sonducted by frenchises. In addition, City shall withhold 344

ofdumoudﬂygms:m1PUMlmfeefmiuthngmdmummm
is for a five year period beginning Oclobex 1, 2008
MWWJQNIJ

Industrial

InSeptcmbetlndOdobcr mmawmmMﬁemM

with fra for the cotisetion of industrial solid waste in the
(.\tymd"nrl.nd\mhlpad.lmmﬂ:mln. ‘bz Industrial franchisee must remit bo the
City monthly 10% of tho grass receipts redcived sttributsble 1o iy operations in U
industrial frandhiss area. Foe franchise agreemaonts wre for 1 five year period beginatag
Oxtober 1, 2003 10d ending September 30, 2013 and are reaewabls for theee equl
terms ad the City's disoretion.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINAKCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2013

NOTE i0. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFETS (OFEB) (Continoed)

Methads and Assumptiont

Projections of beoafits for financial reporting purposcs ®c based on e substantive
M(Mmamwm&qmmzwm)mmh(wuof
berefits provided at the time of each valuation and the Mskical pattem of shazing of
bemﬁtommﬁeuw:wﬂmwmwhm The mcthods and

used inctuda techniques that are designed 1o redixcs the effects of short.
term volatility in sctuarial aceroed Kabilities and the actazrial vakue of assets, consistent
with the bong-trm perpettive of the caleolations.

The following simplifying iptions were made:

Marital Statur - Marital status of bers st the cakculation date was d o
contime throughat retirement,

Mortality + Lll'eupcotamiumﬁmbawdonmuhtyhb&ufmmﬂmNm
Center foe Health Statisties.

Ilealtheore cast trend rate - The txpected rete of increase dn healtheare inswrance
premitns was based on projections of the Office of the Actuary at the Centers for
Medicare & Medicald Senvices. A re of 9.5 percent knidally, reduced S0 a0
ulticnate rate of 5.6 percent after Hix years, was wsed,

Health ianramce premhons - 2052 health insurance premivms foc retimes wees
used a3 the basiy for caleulation of the present valoe of totall benafits o be paid

Based on the historical and expected retuns of the City’s shord4erm investment
PRiflio, & Escount rate of 4 pescent wad wsed. In addition, a simplified version of the
it credit actuarial cost method was used. The unfunded sctuarial sccrued Hability is
being emortized over refires life expéctaney not ¥ exeod thinty years, The temaiaing
amottization period st Jane 30, 2012 was thirty years.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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KOTE 13. INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR FIRE PROTECTION

Oa June 21, 212, the City and Simprion, Couwnty Flscal Court (*Cotasty™) eatered {no
an Interloca]l Agrecment for fire protection and redsied emergaxy senvices. The
County ity furnishes basic fire protection services within its boundaries and the
City desires W contract for egsential fire fighting, prolection aed emergency services for
the City.

At onset of Intesiosal Agretotens, the City and County fire depastments merged iste the
Fraaklin-Simpson Fire Rescue operated, managed and sdministered by the Coonty,
with the Simpson County Fire Degartment Chicf being the chief officer of the merged
department

Fire Stztion and Equipment

Fire fighting equipment owned by the City end County will be used both within
the City and County for sutocati responss and mutwal aid on a pod-¢xetutive
tasls and will remaia the property of the contributing entity. The County shafl
have full use of fire staton owned by City and shall mailntain the station and
grounds. The City shali retaln ownership of the firp station and shal] provide foe
M«wwwofmmwmmeumof&w

As partial iderati nxh,lbeccmulgmeswwy
City direetly, or by offvet from amosmt City shalk pay County for {he services
peovided, the amount of $25,000 per year, payable or offset on & monthly basis,
untit soch lime ss City retires the exlsting debt service oa the City's fire
depatment bullding ant improvenents or ot agreemont 8 teminated,
whichever Is sooner. In addition, City agress ko provide at no charge, water sad
sewer seevices el fire depariment facility,

Personnel
Staffing of Franklin-Simpson Fire Rescus will be determined by the Fire Chief, in

consullation with the Comty Fudge Executive snd the Mayor and City Manager,
subject to appeoval of the Simpsoa Couaty Fiscal Cowrt.
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NOTE 13.

NOTE 4.

KOTE17.

NOTE 18

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

KOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2013

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR FIRE PROTECTION (Contimad)
Finangial Contributions

City contritwtions ko (be Counly to the cort aad cxpense of Franklio-Simpson Fire
Rescue shall be s amounts per City's sdopled budget paysble monthly, howsver,
ot kess than $204,316 emwally, without the pdor writca agreement of the
putics, City contributions shal] be intocased or detreased annually, based wpon
change in consumer price index or rost of liviag increases set by Govemor's

E;oenhge increase {n Simpson County’s fire depertment budget, whichever is
VoL,

Fummm{hmmbmmmyrmimp!maﬂmd&duahmothcd

shall be & i tiafion.  City shall furnish,
mthou!dnrgu,mnnubanfnﬂumdmofﬁmhy&mu&mmym\ﬂm
oc be gbie to use fn il firo fighting operations witkin the City or County. City
shall provide lnaurance coverage for the firs station facility, however, vebicles
owned or operated by Coundy located within the station, shall be invared by the
County. County will also peovide inswrence covorige for property damage,
coliision and fability insuranes coverage foe vebieles, personnz] and equipment
owned by the City and operated by County.

Term

Tt werm of the sgretment {3 for ten years, walesr cxicnded by motm] agreement
of temningzed. The agreement shall be rencwed for coe addiional 1ea year lemm
unless, not less than twehe moaths prior to the expintion of this agrocment,
either party shall peoside writien ptics 10 the ottt of its Intend to aminate, The
sgreement may be terminzted by either party by writtea notice at least one year
peior ta [nteaded termination.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed lo various risks of boss related o lorts, theft of, damsge W ead
destruction of assets, errors and omissions, infurics (o smployves and matural disasters.
The City mainiaing eutsid: insuranee coverage (either commevcial oc tkrongh a pooled
inswrance program) covering each of thage tisky of kess. Manspement believes such
coverage Is sufficient to preclude any significzat minsured Josses o the City. Scteled
chaimy did pot sxceed this commercial coverage in the past theee fiscal years.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2013

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On Decamber 20, 2013, the City entered into a General Obligation Refunding Nole,
Beries 2013, with Franklin Bank & Trust Company. Proceeds of the 33,572,008
promissory potc were usad to pay-off the City’s original $4,000,000 JPMorgan Chase
Bank Generul Obligation Refimding Note, Serfes 2010, dated June 30, 2010. The
Chass Bank note pay-off ($1,572,008) incinded outstanding note prncipal ($3,544,908)
and sotrued intorest ($27,100).

Interest 3t 2.250% fs payable quarterdy oa the Fraaklin Bank promissory pode beginaing
March 20, 2014, Owtstanding prineipsl and aceratd nferest I+ duc on Devember 20,
2016 matusity date. mmismadbycollmrd miymtotleuﬂudnnn,
dmdDmmbertO?Ol)md tateral ¢ of Interdorad agr

jal & ot ket December 20, 2013,

¥

IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRINCIFLES

In fiscal year 2013, tho City GASE Sttement No. 63, Financlal
Reporting of Deferred Oudfiows of Resowrces, Deferred Inflows of Retowrees, ond Nt
Pesition.  This stalement provides gpidanca for reporting deferred outflows of
resources, deferred loflons of resources, snd oot position In & stetement of financial
position end related diselosrey. Under this guidence, the statement of net assets has
‘been renamad the stzisment of net pasttion and Iacludes the following elements: assets,
deferred outflows of resoumces, tics, deforred Inflows of nesources, knd net
podition.
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NOTE 15,

NOTE I6.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 3013

CONTINGENCIES

Tz City has boea pamed €1 a defendant in varfous | ity Alhough the of
mhmuhmlmﬂydﬁﬁmimbkilhdwmoflhcmﬂmmhxmu
of these matiers will not have & material sdvecse ¢ffect on the City's finsncial position,
ao&.:dingly,mgm\idonfoﬁmymhyrmﬁagﬁmmhﬁﬁgaﬁmhsbmmde

Iyisg

The City participates in mumerous Stte and Federal grant proprams, which sre
governed by various niles and regulations of the grantor agencies. Costs charped 1o the
respective grant programs are subject ko andit and adjustments by the grantor agencies:
therefoce, 10 he extent thad the City compliad with the nwles and regulations

the prants, refimds of any money neoeived may be regulred and ihe collectibility of any
rekniad Teceivable ot Fone 30, 2013 may be impaired. In the opialon of the City, (bere
aze pot sigaificant contingent Habilites rebsting to compliands with the niles snd
Ng\dﬁmm;omngtbelspemwmmfommpmmmbunmd

g; financial for mxch

COXDUIT DEBT OBLIGATIONS

The City has issued Industrisl Revenue Bonds to provide finemcia] sssistance to privales
seckx eotities fov the atquisition and construction of industrial e commercial
facilities docrnod 1o be in the public interest. The bonds are secured by thea propedy
financed and are payable solely from payments received on the underlying mortgage
loans. Upea repayment of the bonds, ownetship of the axquired facilitics tranafers o
the privale-secioc entity served by the bond fsmunce. The City is not obligated ia any
manner for repayment of the bonds.  Acvocdingly, the boads are not reported as
Kabilities in the panying fasacal

As of June 30, 2013, there wis one series of Industrial R Bonds AL
with an eggregric principal emount payable of $51,747,290.
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Gensral Fuad
Year Ended June 30,2013

Oxigina] Fin)
Hadpdt | _Bolgst.. _Astel
Kevezmes
Truen § 1s5AM s LM 3 LI
Oocupatioaal bxxey 1,965,992 1,933,050 2,191,926
Tasurance premiom taxes 1,193,042 128,170 1,426,743
Basisety Kotats tixes 250330 204953 471,635
Franchise taxes 4,660 $7433 93,251
Intecpervereancrta| 189,310 k[ 57H 192,157
Taterfund chrges AN e 1
Fines and forfeitares s 15072 41,228
Miscellmeons _AR0e 521660 —_Hi%458
Total revenues EkAN 634 _ 6661219
Geoeral povenmtat
Legislative:
Personal services 51,511 111,857 11,24
Contractul services 14,031 31,58 3028
Materials and supplies 1,300 33 136
Ocher 1z 16010 — 16582
Total kegbslaive 126593 L k59335 ___ 180997
Admnisatie:
Fersoas services 4321 427922 426,857
Cootractual services 13,45 12852 12632
Materials aad supplies 4200 3599 132
Onber -1 . — 3265 1)
Tolal sdminidntive AR __Her _ #im)
Finanoe and sccoanting:
Persoon] services 518,392 512977 A3
Ooatracteal services 126,231 158,854 159,994
Materlals pnd mupglies 39,700 9,295 49,1712
Odyer 14308 1048 - JL.23%
Total finance and
acopmnting N 5 %) ¢ S % SR 11X 1 -
Risk manageavial 32543 34025 3388958
Totd gpeoeral goveraastat 1393997  _ L6133 L4STI6L

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Gezeral Fand
Year Ended June 30, 213

Origheal Final
. Budget _DBedgel _Achual
ianed)
Fhe {toatinoad)
Ti <
Contratedl services $ 20650 5 00808 3 180879
Toul fire Sepuctment — 201800 NS 1ML
Totab public sefety LA30M) 234 _LauE
Feblio works:
Persoral servicoes 615,335 600496 550,891
Contractu] srvieey 153,184 145,765 M3
Maderials snd sapplics 193,589 110,532 111008
O Y. -1 71 — 34H
Total pablic wocks AIR16E A Bs01€
Comnrmunity servioes 2.0 246 2%
Capitsl ootisy:
Yehehes 19154 U;:g‘: ]l:,;::
jpment 25,000 ,
mhuﬁh& - £2572 6297
Buildings 25000 __SI68Y7 M7
Tolal cagital outisy P 1L ¢ TSN [ 3 L S 1.
DebA servics:
Priacipsd Lon IH0S A48
Tnterest RN 5.2 T RS ¥/ X /X S ¥ /%7 14
Total dedst service L B0 61008 361008
Totad expendinares JSEROSE 6436000 6332659

-6+

Varizeas with
Final Bodpet
Positive
—hepatine}

$ 38216
262,936
12,51

P
3843
(15355
L136

— 236765

2,657
(LW

Varlesce with

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

BULDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

General Fued
Year Ended Jape 30, 2013

Verlence with
Final BaJget
Origizal Finat Positive
~Budpxt.. . Bodgert . _Acwal | _(Hogdive
Poblie safety:
Police departusrat:
Personad services $ 33530 5 400023 $ 9597 § 43
services 25,8068 palred w50 ( 2,58
Meterlals and sopplics A 20643 2065 { 1{J]
4145 318 (
Total administratioa 435479 EZTA V. ) —$41.337 —
Paiok
Peesooal services 1,463,800 1453522 1453848 ¢
& 20,081 19548 WIH §
Materialy end wopplies 97459 1069787 ( T183)
Total patrel 1.593.210 ESPOSE4 189224 {365
Horrswom persocest
Persocal services 53,634 §7.652 65434 1,228
Cocirpchua services 1,960 2,10 2,109 -
{nher N 19 12 -
Tots) poa-swonn pargocae] 63,854 8.1 63384 1 ]
Code enforvement
Personal service - ne 1% -
Costractual servioes 17,300 4£58 A 1147
Materlals aad sapplies 6000 4565 4T €5}
[V, S — - ] (— 1)
Total vod enfoccement 23,500 51673 10 [ Sy
Totad police departmitn 212843 _ 2049899 2158495 (_ 9.129
Fire
Taspeetion snd adeiaieration:
serviosy 138 127 — B (D
60~
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
BUBGETARY COMPARISON SCIHEDULY,
Geneeal Fond
Year Exded Juns 30, 2013
Yadanos with
Final Budget
Originat Fioad Positive
_Bodpet ~Bodgat _Achal  _(Hegaive)
Excess (deliciency) of revenues
over {mader) txpondures W1 N (105549 3 284560 5 X0HS
Other financing soarced (usest
Traasferain - s 175,000 175,000
Transfers cot ( 150000)  ( 168200) (2220000 {  S3,300)
Eale of capital sty > £00§ — 3 B
Total oeker fiurcing
:uzves {oses) 19000 (1624%) (40899 __ 12197
Nl charge s fnd balesce 168330 ( 61443) 243,561 511,406
Fond bafmnces, begimalog of year |, J200396 | 3230.49¢ L I280.596 =
Fund baknces, end of year L2824 $30D304) SLEMAS0 5 SHI40C
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CiTY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

Infrastructune Condition apd Maknteosnce Data SCHEDVLE OF FUNDING PROGRESS - OPEB
Juge 30, 2013 Jone 30, 2013

Medified Approack o Infrastrectwre
Achachl

The following schodules sre prescoded by the City as mipplernentary informstica oo
infrastructure kescts nsing the modified approash: Actyrial Yalisoof LTty (AALY— AAL Femdkd  Covmed
Vakaton A Uedt ekt Coxt UAAL) Ry Fayrell
T I ) M —TT W— SDee . 0 o) k) (D
oa
Condki 32011 § 0 $ 1395668 § 13u56s3 b NA
ol vy % -y % i % : s 8 o 3 LA 3OLASSOIE % WA
Accedls 13-4 Ads69 (i3 1,445,138 o LIE3206 TH38
Uargingly deficiant MM Lam UL s 1461, T4 LWL un
Modorzicdy defckey 25448 e 33 i [El] 164,183 33
Sevirely Seficient -4 X ) U ° ) = —_— 2 —T
Toud F ) si} 1ohog AVLER ol ] ARLELY Haw
Conrregii plEatad i 8 4 d Mt .. N
| - 37 I T — J- .
Origiaal esimatc 3 aRd § EELMO § s $ 1%l 3 1e8
Astan? LI L] § sy 5 ms § LR 5 INTE

The condition of the Cify's 10ads is determined wiing its Rosd Maragement end Inspection
Progrzm (RMIF). The road coadition fs rated from 1 to 100 (OCT), with 100 being new or
recently paved.

Itkthefnflpofky‘omlbecond:mofﬁem!smn!lyfofmb,;«hﬁks,
ion and pumber of specifie safety haards.

The City has not changed the measucement scale used 1o #s3¢sy ind report the condition of its
roads for The past 10 years.

The City’s goal 1s ko have 2| rosds p2 50 - 100 OCE rating.
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KERTUCKY

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS - OPER

June 39, 2013
Fiscal Anpnezal
Yeat Ended Requlred Perorntage
uee30 Contribution Contritaded
2011 $ 1588 TAAR SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
102 3 120610 106.79%
2013 $ 120510 S4.6%
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Nonmajer Governmentel Funds

Specta] Reveane Funds

Spaciad revenne funds ere osed W asomt R specific rrvenees thal are restrktod o expecdires foc
particular poposes.

Greenlywn-Shady Rest Cemetery Fuad - This find i uied to seoont foc the sctivities of the Grecohiwe-
Shady Rest Ceavpiery, Yhe comatory s operated by the Ciy with it from sn advisocy board.

Commanity Devslopment Fand - This fiusd f1 tsed %0 socount for the federil comaunity devebopuent block
graot program aod stal 3o develoy grant progrums restricted for varkous poveramental bomiay
Mizsledpal Al Fusd - This fiuad b wsed 1o sccomnt for the City's shaze of Tiqeid foel bix receipts, mineral and
coal severance tix receipls sed spesial mynicipal road 354 bond receipls restrictad for poblic works eligibhe
costs.

» o f Ve donok

Eccaomic Development Revolving Loan Fand - This furd is wsed to acoomat for ecoscmic development
ncentive Jorns to bocal indestrial icnacts. Loaa repayments st restrictad b futurs ¢concmie development
wefivitics,

Permaneat Fusds

Permancet fands fre £3ed 30 repoct resomroes that are legally restricted o #ie extont but caly earnings, vot
pristipal, may b wied for parposes that seppoct e seporting goverameals progrums.

Frascis Herls Cemetery Care Fund - This find Bs tsed b0 accomnt for moies el o it froes a
memocial from Francis Harris to peovide for tha fobwra care and mainienanco of he Gresalrwn Shady Rert
Cemelery.

Greealran - Shady Rest Cemetery Porpetual Care Fond - This fund b wsed 10 sovvant For menles set anide o
Fruvide fox the fitore care and muintortses of the Grecslawn Shady Rest Ceoneiery.

Nonmafor
Cozgmy  Gorwmmemi]
Pepoted __Pends

$ SAMI F 205010
ANT 160 411,060

§ - % M
- "N
—

A
420,50 490,803

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

COMBINING PALANCE. SHEET
NONMAJOR GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
Jene 30, 2013
Sonctal Revewpe
Gonsmmnicy Mezicipel Fommic
Lmcey  Denfeeoel A Dowlomms  _Toul
ASSETS
Cash xod casd oquhvalenty § 23,596 ¥ - $ 1en 3 - 5 151569
Ceortiticans of dspork - -~ - - -
Tecohables (at of alewuoe
e
Accoezs 1,63 - - — 1,000
Interpovoramcatal - 171,000 90 - 197450
Intereet - - - - -
Doe Gom oy frds 44 - - 0591 a0
Frepadd beses £: 1} - - - 4%
Revricted aswety:
Casd aod codh oquivabnts 19 111853 = - 131843
Totd ascete | W 2151 318931 jLlLsi] s 80N
LEARIEITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Lisblies:
Acteomis payabie 13 [{] L I 1] 3 [ o1 3 - 5 3818
Do o odber oy 3051 27206 - - pibhs )
Deposits [ . = = = 1%
Tobd lididey 3 RN — [ = 28X
Pz balances
Roospesdable
Prepaid desny 454 - - - Lii]
Perpetual caze - - - - -
Anignad b
Ociee pratposes LA X NS (1% - S L) ) | SIS (L - ¥ ;-
Tedal ford bakincas
{3eBck) 109 1Ty —MIE 58 2913
Total ExlbiTides sl
#a0d balaoces 24004 L sy S .15 ) dsoa
5
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR PERMANENT FUNDS
Jane 30, 2013
Grocalawn- Tede!
Fraasis Harrls Shady Rest J
Cometacy Cemetaxy Pernament
Repetual | Popewl
ASSETS
Cush sd ¢ash equivikats $ 1238 H 51,003 H 3334
Ceqtificates of deposit 50,000 360 431,180
Accroed irlarest roeivable - 17 n
Broe from other firds - X -
Tota! assets S 82 556G 5 450400
FUND BALANCES
Fonspendable:
Cometory mairderance -3 52238 $ - $ 52,238
Perpetual caze — = N 7] 4 14
Total fand balmics [ ;537 R T K7 R V15

&7




Ci1Y OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
Year Eaded June 30, 2013

Spechl Reverss
e Mucicipal N
Loty Ad D . - : .
Reverioes
Trter, 1 - § 1e133% $ NzE2 § - 3 3,137
Charges fox rales aod servies AL - - - 715
lavestnet lncoese 4T - 203 - 323
Mixcellanacy —2% = = = b
Teta? irytsts —drAn i3 XI5 - = 452,501
Fapenditres
Comepe
Poddic worky - - 11350 - 11353
Comntraky sorvicer 234 aiY PR 1] = _=
Total expendieres 1IN 1) —30 L H332} —_ MRS
Excess (defiiendy) of revemnes
e fmaer) expeadiores (_ATh441) _Ielass .1 —_ 101514
Oxinzy Frumzlag pocroes (wsesk
Trenfmin = 151,000 T - - 222000
Temta fers ot I — —_—=
Total other fimabcing
scxaoes (w3es) 10090 Rohe = = 47,00
Het ¢hnngs b St befances {21441 X 19,51 - M55
Fand halunces, beginting of year 14341 538 L% — 03 —14RE5}
Feod baturces (e fich).eod of
year G208 5 05347 E.L47.200 isas § 29l
£
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR PERMANENT FUNDS
Year Eaded June 30, 1013
Greeolows- Tolaf
Freaciy Harla Shady Rett Momnajor
Cemstery Cemectery Pamnend
—Perpctual | _Perpetual Fends

Revenues
Tovestmeat [sooma
ContrRxations
Total revesmes
Expeaditaes
Carent:
Cooemmity services

Excess {daficieaty) of revenots over (under)
xpeeditares

Fuod balance, beginalng of yrar
Ford balance, end of year

s 783 3

s H 3598
£.900

kit

9215 9993

( 1) 9215 244
531203 429341 A32 556

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

BUDPGETARY COMPARISOX SCHEDULE
Greealawa - Shedy Rest Cemetery Specia) Revenue Fund
Yeéar Ended Juaze 30,2013

Muterial and wpplies
Administrative overkead
Ober
Tota! expenditares
Deficlency of rovenuts mader
axpradiurts
Okt Fntnsing soGrees!
Trunsfers fa
Net changs ks fand balarce
Fud balence, beginaing of your

Fund balunce(deficit) tod of year § 15,051

Varbooe with
Fial Budget

Original Final Rositive
S %4300 5 AN 5 A (5 L4
% 39 £2 3
350 285 e 5
6,996 6,864 6358 -
181,100 10,472 m2r 7
1,000 W 2 155
50,000 50,060 50,000 -~
248048 246005 244363 )M4I
( 15300 ( IN%9) {11244 | [ &3]
. 199 (2,41 ¢ 21550
14361 14,344 14361 -
. l4470 6 7O8)  (_21.550)



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Compeunity Development Fund BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Year Fuded June 39,2013 Municipal Aid Spevial Revenue Fead
Year Ended June 30, 2¢13

Varizncs with
Final Bodget Yarizocs with
Original Fioal Posithve Fina] Bodpet
- _Budpet = __Actesl  _ (Negative) Original Finsl Positive
Revenaes —Bobpes ~Badget  _Actwl  _fNeptive)
Intergovemmenisl $ - $ - 5 137395 3 11398 Revenses
Tesergemernastatak
Expenditores Liqid fucl ax 5 o $ 197,080 5 1954%0 I 1,520)
Cerrent: Mincral and coal severazce
E e devel - - T or R 1,000} ax (1] 6,742 kATES ke
Izvestment kicome J——] § 25 bt 5 ki)
Exeets of revennes over
expeestures ——— —— —lH¥E L 184383 Total revesss 206217 204030F 203085 [, ) }]
Onber fintncing somroes (osea)k Expecditeres
Traasfers i - - 71,000 1,000 Cerreat;
Treasfers out e e (1250000 (175000 Public works B ligsi —1sn 6055
Total other feancing soerces Excess of revenoes over
(user) —— = JeAp)  ( [64000) expenditares 97 ALY 19,562 5082
Wt chinge in fxad balace - - 0395 10,395 Fon! belunce, begiming ofyerr ___ SLIS6  _ . SLIS6 58186 =
Fend baleowe, beginalag ofyeur 25352 25352 25,352 = Fend balance, end of yoar I_7ay 5 142638 pEEYA L] f -1}
Fend balunce, eod ol year $oam 5 2538 5 MSIE i 8 '
- -T2~

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Water and Wirsiewater Fund

PROPRIETARY FUNDS Year ¥nded June 30, 2613
Enterprite Funds
Yeriance with
Final Bodget
Enterpeise funds are used fo scoount for operations that are [ d a0 op d in & manner Original Final Positive
similer b private business enterprises where the nsent of the City's management s that the costs ~Bohget  _Bpdgt = _Achul | _ (Mopwivg)
of providing goods or services to the geoeral public oo & cootinning batly be finenced of txg reveeses:
recovered primanily through wser charges o wikre the City's mamageeent has decided that Operating reveses: .
o 4 . S Chavges Ky saks sad servioes:
periodic desermination of Bet intome |y approg fix lity pwep g‘”m § 2,440,965 $236),738 $2124U (5 S0855)
‘astemater dividoa 2015380 1952613 LTI 21451
Water and Wastewater Fund - This fund is used to socount for the activities of the Water and
Wagtewzter pperetions. Totd opeeling reveones 4476348 4315350 L2088 (29060
Sanitstion Fund - This find is vsed to socount for the activities of the City's sanitation ead Novoporaing rovecoss
\andfill - Ievestreat lnsoese 10,542 10,500 10213 { 240
T &!ﬂ: of assety - 6,532 14,382 3850
Fibe(ppd-cfmd-ﬂiuﬁndisuscdb-mmlfcrl}wuﬁﬁﬁesnﬂheﬁt{sﬁb«opﬁc _ ;‘;‘f‘ﬂm b 17,507 231,557 (__f&ﬁ’
Toixd bocopersting
Tetal revesoes 4495687 381014 _RS043ES (128351
itares
Waker division:
Froduction:
Persemal sarvices 327,615 317,558 335,465 2093
Coztractia] sarvices 16,830 0,268 192,708 16,563
Materialy and supplcs 168330 166,223 165,548 515
Total wakee peoductioa 121,395 — TN £94.346 19043
Distribetion:
Persomal services 364 357027 oy 35310
Coantraatou] services 9401 318,100 X 37
Materiaks end sopplies BT 129,256 129298 ( &)
Ohar 10,409 LN T O T 1 I 1)

Tolal water distribation. 181004 349674 — 9134 LIt

73-




CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Water snd Wastewater Fand

Year Ended June 30, 2013
Wiariasce with
Final Badget
Originat Final Posidive
—Buadpet _ Bedget _Acteat  _ (Megntive)
Expeaditues
Meter reading sod waisenancs:
services $ 67858 0§ &aR2 0§ EnA% (8 584
10500 004 6913 95
Materials and sopplies 110,500 1£3,15% 108,321 4338
— g —
Total water meter reading
mainterancs JRN | 7 ¢ S | 19 1)) SO | 1§ - X -
Tolal water divkloa _16nan L LASE3 LT 7T F 1 R 7'/
Wastewates division:
Yreatmeat:
Persond] secvices pel¥l] 26400 263375 4,
services 03,330 205,177 15 (150
Mazerials and sapplies 418 30917 16,685 4231
4,31 —3m —nt
Total warteaaler treateent $63.541 333,891 _ST4.049 12159
Collerticn and rebabtation:
Personal services 249,691 250,96 5188 ( 1275
Coateacbar] sirviies 16780 45873 38397 1276
Materiaks aod supplies ol 0,304 48772 14002
Oxber S X B X | SN ) 1} 2
Total wastewater collection.
2rd rhabititation 413334 362499t — L3 — 20,560
Tl wasewnter Fvision Fi8875 _9i7.59% _ 915580 — 2408
Admiaistrative averbead L3 tFs] 337720 S1RIN [ 1)
bt servics
Principal 445,730 4.205,780 5,780 -
Interest 235,545 220,455 136,181 45,674
Adminkirarive foey 2003
Totad debt servioe —-SRRE _ASMIM 43040 1T
Capitad outlsys 617019 778263  __ 612610 . 14865k
Total expenditees 4451231 L1243 I8 320538
-+
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Sanitation Fend
Year Ended Joae 30, 2013
Warfaccs with
Fiead Brdgt
Origieal Fieal Posithe
_ Behst — Dt —Adal = _Neguive) |
Chapes for sorvioes:
Hazd phek-p 3 6 AH 3 625451 §  6240M 4] 417
Commerclsl dxmpsier M1 N 335,0H [§ 1414
Colloction fect 0,14 28489 x4 nr
Fines od forfrires 330 32404 587 b
Franchisa fza LY ] ~ HIFQ 17
Toul cptrating rerams 1,159,605 L1190 LIM58S { {21))
e
Tavestesent bwerza 1351 £17 £35 [ k71]
Total revmeses —LIs0As] —Liae  __Linlse  ( 1eis
Sadation
Permnd senis ) TLB2 11,915 ( 10,123
Comractul services $I3,65¢ L s {1535
Monberabe overbead 109300 209500 - =
Tetal expradicarsy —Ltean —-L1gain —Lsesl 25480
Extras {dhefickmcy) ol imvmmes.
over expenditres [+ S—- sS4 ne6) (24459
Wt position, begiming of yrar —_— g
Ket position, £od of year i3
<76

CITY OF FRARKLIN, KENTUCKY

BUDGETARY COMPARISOX SCHEDULE
‘Water and Waslewater Fand
Year Ended June 33,2013

Viarianco with
Fizs] Badget
Oxigiea) Final Positive
~Bmdzt — Aokl (Negativ])
Exeess of reviwies over
expendituncs & 45466 5§ 43sam 3 6LEN S MLTH
Adi:
Priacipa prymeats 420578
Capitad cutlays 612,611
Bood proseeds ( 3,959,4%)
Depreciation ¢xpease { Lo
Amortinatica expense _ 17260)
Change Ja ot posiion 82105
Het position, tegimiag of year 11380090
Hat positico, esd of year £ 12391265
-75-
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Fiber Optic Fund
Year Ended Fooe 38, 2013
Vicismso wih
Fival Badpet
Origiaal Fintt Poskive
_Bolyy | —Bodget —Agml.. . (Gepgwd
Operasing revemeer:
Charges for services 5 56 5 39558 § A $ 3,751
Fiozs wod Refcizares = 175 173 -
Total operating revinses 162 30831 A58 _ 333
TSI IRg TUFIGE R
Gt pevaise - 302,63% LI [4 149,450)
Iterpovermednial 133,133 000 100,000 -
Gererst Fuad sppropristion [ ) = LS
Tocl Breapersticg revemoes 133,323 L1 Y 5N i S W 1K)
Tell rrrores 190435 L~ #181g — TS (L M32ND
Expeniaes
Persocal services 124,758 13%,M1 137,704 37
Coarmctml sorvices 204,521 147333 #9073 524
Matcrins sud mpplics 2% %0l 1A 2323
Oy 450 4352 4,173 bl
Cagial evkey = b —
Teusl cxpendiaes Medis LW . LERS% (13
Excear (defichncy) of mvemmes
aver fundér) prpemdiaes G L5990 G _JIESN) (MM (L LERD
Adk
Crpital outinyy 13,91
Less:
Degrechtion expesss __niuH
Claege by et poiXioa. 116458
Mot positios, beglnzieg of yoar 171
Net poaicion, end of year i misn



